
Children and Young People Committee 
 

Meeting Venue: 
Committee Room 1 - Senedd 

 

 

 

Meeting date: 
9 May 2013  

 

Meeting time: 
09:15 

 

For further information please contact:  

Policy: Claire Morris 
Committee Clerk 
029 2089 8148 / 029 2089 8242 
CYPCommittee@wales.gov.uk  

  

 

Agenda 
 

Pre-meeting (09.15-09.30) 

1 Introductions, apologies and substitutions   

2 Scrutiny of Welsh Government compliance with section 1 of the 
Rights of the Child and Young Persons (Wales) Measure 2011 and 
the updated Getting it Right action plan (09.30-10.15) (Pages 1 - 11)  
 
Keith Towler, Children’s Commissioner for Wales 
  

3 Scrutiny of Welsh Government compliance with section 1 of the 
Rights of the Child and Young Persons (Wales) Measure 2011 and 
the updated Getting it Right action plan (10.15-11.00) (Pages 12 - 19)  
 
Pat Dunmore, Child Rights Policy Officer, Save the Children and Wales UNCRC 
Monitoring Group Coordinator 
 
Dr Simon Hoffman, School of Law, Swansea University and Wales Observatory on 
Human Rights of Children and Young People 

Break (11.00-11.15) 

4 Scrutiny of Welsh Government compliance with section 1 of the 

Public Document Pack



Rights of the Child and Young Persons (Wales) Measure 2011 and 
the updated Getting it Right action plan (11.15-12.15) (Pages 20 - 46)  
 
Huw Lewis AM, Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty 
 
Martin Swain, Deputy Director Children, Young People and Families 
  

5 Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to exclude the public for the 
remainder of the meeting to discuss the key issues (12.15-12.30)  



 1 

 
 
 
 
 

1 The Children's Commissioner for Wales is an independent children’s rights institution established in 2001.  

The Commissioner’s principal aim is to safeguard and promote the rights and welfare of children.
1
 In 

exercising his functions, the Commissioner must have regard to the United Nations Convention on the Rights 

of the Child (UNCRC).
2
 The Commissioner’s remit covers all areas of the devolved powers of the National 

Assembly for Wales insofar as they affect children’s rights and welfare and they may also make 

representations to the Welsh Ministers about any matter affecting the rights and welfare of children in 

Wales.
3
   

 

1.1 The UNCRC is an international human rights treaty that applies to all children and young people up to the 

age of 18.  It is the most widely ratified international human rights instrument and gives children and young 

people a wide range of civil, political, economic, social and cultural rights 
4
which State Parties to the 

Convention are expected to implement.  In 2004, the Welsh Assembly Government adopted the UNCRC as 

the basis of all policy making for children and young people and in 2011, Welsh Government passed the 

Rights of Children and Young Persons (Wales) Measure. 

 

                                                
1 1 Section 72A Care Standards Act 2000 
2 Regulation 22 Children’s Commissioner for Wales Regulations 2001 
3 Section 75A (1) Care Standards Act 2000 
4 http://www.assemblywales.org/bus-home/bus-legislation/bus-leg-measures/business-legislationmeasuresrightsofchildren.htm  

01 May 2013 

National Assembly for Wales (NAfW) Children and Young People (CYP) Committee scrutiny 

of the application of the Rights of Children and Young Persons (Wales) Measure 2011 (‘the 

Measure’)  and the Welsh Government’s report on the compliance (the compliance report) 

with the duty under section 1 of the Measure.  

 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 2 

1.2 My comments in this paper are aimed at informing the Committee’s scrutiny of Welsh Government 

compliance report and to constructively contribute to the development of the revised Children’s Scheme for 

2014.  

 

1.3 Key recommendations / suggestions by the CCfW   

 

1. The CYP Committee should consider how to formalise the scrutiny of the Children’s Rights Scheme and 

the wider application of children’s rights in Wales within the legislature. 

2. Welsh Government should formalise the Child Right Impact Assessment (CRIA) process and ensure 

transparency.  

3. Welsh Government should consider reviewing its update of ‘Getting it Right’ Action Plan, the national 

UNCRC action plan.    

 

1.4 It is important to note that Welsh Government has raised the bar in the promotion of the UNCRC and I 

acknowledge the progress made during the short period from when the Measure was introduced.  The 

efforts and activity are to be commended and my focus in this submission is on how to secure a strategic 

approach which sustains, and indeed progresses, Welsh Government’s existing commitment to the UNCRC.  

 

1.5 Bearing in mind the importance of the groundbreaking Measure I believe it would have been appropriate for 

the Minister, at the very least, to make a statement in plenary, if not allocate further Government plenary 

time and for a press release to be issued regarding the publication of the first compliance report. This would 

have been appropriate, particularly given the statement that Welsh Ministers ‘are accountable to the NAfW, 

and to the public’ (p5 of the compliance report). 

 

2 The role of the legislature, amending the Children’s Rights Scheme and reporting cycles 

 

2.1 The Committee may wish to consider how best to ensure that the application of the Measure is given the 

appropriate level of scrutiny within the legislature. The Committee has a role to play and may wish to 

consider securing a set amount of time per year to scrutinise the Measure and the general application of the 

UNCRC by Welsh Government corporately. The Committee’s conclusion from the scrutiny could then be 

considered within the deliberation of the possible need to amend the Children’s Rights Scheme.  

 

One current issue is that there is no clarity on the basis on which a revision of the Scheme would be 

considered and perhaps a Committee recommendation to this end following a scrutiny session may be 

Page 2



 3 

worth considering as a critical leverage mechanism. It could also be possible then to incorporate the role of 

the legislature into the amended Children’s Rights Scheme.  

 

2.2 It is clear that Welsh Government is open to discussions regarding the reporting timescales and there is 

room for negotiation in identifying appropriate timescales which is afforded under section 4 (1)b. Welsh 

Government should consider identifying the timescales and publishing this in the next Children’s Scheme. 

This is particularly important bearing in mind that the only statutory obligation is to report every 5 years. I 

would urge this discussion to be initiated to offer clarity on this point.  

 

3 Comments on the Report as set out 

 

Section 1 – Putting the arrangements in the Children’s Rights Scheme into place 

 

 

3.1 The original scheme referred to the role of the Implementation Steering Group. This group has now evolved 

into the Child Rights Scheme Monitoring Group. It would be useful to clarify the membership and seniority 

of the officials representing their departments on this group.  

 

3.2 I note the different dynamic for the Children’s Rights Scheme Monitoring Group presented in the 

compliance report (the group was called the Implementation Steering Group in the Scheme). There appears 

less of an emphasis on a ‘championing’ role as referred to in the Children’s Rights Scheme and more of a 

‘monitoring and steering’ role. It would be useful for the role and function undertaken by the 

Implementation Group to be clarified  as well as more fully reflecting the inter-link between the Monitoring 

Group and the Implementation Team which would enable an examination of how each function reinforces 

the other.  

 

 Measure Implementation Team  

 

3.3 It is clear that the implementation team has a key role in effective implementation of the Measure and it is 

positive that there is a discreet group with a clear role in raising awareness and understanding of the UNCRC 

and the Measure.  

 

3.4 It would be useful for further information regarding the training provided for Welsh Government staff. It is 

clear that there has been a significant amount of activity during the first nine months of the implementation 

Page 3



 4 

of the Measure with training being a critical element of the activity. Bearing in mind the considerable 

commitment in this regard, it would be good to be able to reflect this with specific numbers of staff, staff 

grades, departmental breakdown and the nature and level of the training provision.  

 

3.5 Whilst evaluation of the effectiveness of training will ultimately be based on a longer term assessment of 

the degree to which legislation, policies and initiatives have been considered against the requirements of 

the UNCRC, this element of the children’s scheme will enable Welsh Government to outline some statistical 

outputs including numbers of staff, which departments etc. which may be utilised for reporting purposes in 

the short term.  

 

Welsh Government staff 

 

3.6 The report mentions sampling of Child Rights Impact Assessments (CRIAs) and that data and evidence from 

the assessments have been analysed. It is not clear how this analysis has informed the compliance report. It 

would be useful if the report was explicit in identifying which sections of the report are based on the 

analysis of the CRIA process.  

 

3.7 In the very early days of the CRIA process, I believe it is imperative that the CRIA process is given close 

attention and this would require structured evaluation and analysis. I welcome Welsh Government activity 

in this area, however feel that access to further information on this process would be constructive, for 

instance the numbers of CRIAs that have been undertaken, the policy areas to which they relate, the 

evaluation method and any recommendations and outcomes from those evaluations. Whilst examples of 

impact are provided in annex 1, these may be deemed to be anecdotal rather than being samples based on 

methodology. I expand on my comments regarding the CRIA process later on in the paper.  

 

3.8 This section emphasises the role of the Measure Implementation Team in raising awareness and 

understanding. It would be useful to afford further clarity in relation to what activity relates to which 

objective. For instance the report could outline activity in relation to:  

 

- Awareness of the UNCRC  

- Understanding of the UNCRC which enables application of the due regard duty (this would require a 

substantive appreciation of the UNCRC which goes beyond awareness of the UNCRC) 

 

Page 4



 5 

3.9 The scale of activity within Welsh Government has been significant over the last 9 months. Due to 

the variety of activity, (training sessions, email, face to face, e-learning, Q &A etc.) being able to categorise 

these different forms of awareness raising work may offer further clarity on which areas may or may not 

need further resource and assist in the strategic approach required to capitalise on progress made.  

 

Welsh Government Working in Partnership 

 

3.10 The report refers to the pre-conference to the 5th World Congress on the Rights of Children and Adolescents 

and how arrangements for compliance with section 1 of the Measure were examined in detail. It also refers 

to an Academic seminar. It would be worthwhile for Welsh Government to publish further information on 

the subjects discussed, the points raised and any recommendations made that could be considered further 

which may inform the development of future Children’s Schemes.  

 

3.11 The report states the role of the ‘Getting it Right Implementation Support Network’
5
. It may be worth 

considering whether there is a need to explicitly identify a role for the network in evaluating the application 

of the Measure in the group’s terms of reference.  

 

3.12 My office has observer status on the Getting it Right Implementation Support Network and strongly believe 

that the stakeholder members have a valuable contribution to make. It may however be worth formalising 

the practical arrangements so that there is clarity regarding the exact role and remit and more importantly 

what this means in practice. Whilst there are terms of reference, it is unclear how the group has facilitated 

specific outcomes of benefit for Welsh Government officials and the child rights agenda in Wales.  

 

3.13 There also appear to have been changes in relation to how Welsh Government utilises the expertise from 

the network (and changes to the original Welsh Government structures envisaged at the inception of the 

Measure as mentioned previously). Therefore it may be useful to ascertain whether this has changed the 

dynamic from the network perspective. Consideration should therefore be given to assessing the terms of 

reference as well as the nature of the membership of the implementation network so that the engagement 

process is formalised.  

 

3.14 The partnership working and cooperation agenda in relation to the progression of the UNCRC agenda in 

Wales has always been a positive facet of post devolution governance in Wales. The 2008 UNCRC reporting 

                                                
5
 The Getting it Right Implementation Group is an opportunity for key strategic partners to contribute to and assist 

officials in developing and maintaining a strategic overview of progress in implementing the Getting it Right action plan 

for Wales.  

Page 5



 6 

process and development of Getting it Right
6
 are examples of good practice in this regard. However, as 

organisations and relationships evolve, it may be timely to examine the nature of the links between various 

groups and institutions e.g. the relationship between Welsh Government and the UNCRC monitoring group 

or the Getting it Right Implementation steering group and the UNCRC monitoring group, in order that there 

are appropriate checks and balances but without losing the effective working relationships that have been 

established over the years.  

 

4 Arrangements in place to ensure compliance  

 

4.1 Due to the importance of incorporating structure into the arrangements for compliance, the development of 

the Welsh Government process regarding CRIA is very much welcomed. The key question for me however, is 

whether or not the process is leading to robust assessments being undertaken which can evidence the key 

aspects of due regard. The principles of due regard were considered in details during the scrutiny of the 

Measure and included references to R (Brown) v Secretary of State for Work and Pensions [2008] EWHC 

3158 (Admin) and comparisons with the application of the due regard duty in relation to Disability 

Discrimination legislation.  

 

4.2 It is not possible for me to fully conclude either way whether or not the CRIA process is effective or 

otherwise because there is no formal and consistent arrangement which allows for scrutiny of the CRIAs. 

Affording this transparency would facilitate improved learning across Welsh Government departments, as 

well as across Wales more generally, as well as enabling appropriate scrutiny of the application of the due 

regard duty.  

 

4.3 Stakeholders need to be able to consider whether or not the processes put in place offer the required rigour 

in considering the substantive rights enshrined in the UNCRC and if they believe the duty is being complied 

with. It is positive that a central resource is in place to store all CRIAs, however Welsh Government would 

doubtless benefit from additional scrutiny of these CRIAs. I shall return to the CRIA process in section 9.  

 

5 Challenging Welsh Ministers  

 

5.1 During the scrutiny of the Measure, I, along with others questioned the need to address the unresolved 

issues of the CCfW statutory remit within the context of the Measure. It is worth examining further whether 

or not the Commissioner’s legislation offers the required provision to effectively challenge Ministers. This is 

                                                
6
 http://wales.gov.uk/docs/dcells/publications/091117gettingitrighten.pdf  

Page 6



 7 

especially relevant given the suggestion in the Children’s Right Scheme that those wanting to challenge 

Welsh Ministers may seek to do so via the Children’s Commissioner for Wales.  

 

5.2 I would also recommend examining further if the other mechanisms outlined are adequately provided for in 

order to undertake the roles envisaged by Welsh Government. If a young person raised issues in relation to 

the Measure with the organisation / agencies mentioned, are we sure they  would be able to respond 

appropriately and have sufficient knowledge of either the UNCRC or the Measure?   

 

6 Section 2 of the compliance report  

 

6.1 A section outlining the impact of the Measure is a welcome inclusion, however, in future reports there will 

be a need to evidence more robustly the way in which the Measure makes a difference and consideration 

required to develop a sophisticated mechanism for doing so. Greater participation of children and young 

people and development of children and young people friendly documents are welcome and no doubt the 

Measure assists in promoting this agenda. These developments however, may not necessarily reflect the 

requirements to address the obligation to examine substantive rights across the articles of the UNCRC.  

 

In crude terms, you could, in theory involve children in discussions and produce child friendly versions of 

policies and legislation which fundamentally undermines the application of the UNCRC in all other aspects.  

 

7 Children’s budgeting 

 

7.1 Whilst I don’t necessarily disagree with its mainstreaming children’s budgeting into the CRIA process, Welsh 

Government would need to expressly evidence how, in taking decisions regarding policy and law, Welsh 

Ministers fulfil children’s rights to the maximum extent of their available resources under article 4 of the 

UNCRC. Ministers may also wish to consider the appropriateness of including such considerations under 

their regulatory impact assessment process as well as the CRIA.  

 

7.2 I would reiterate the point that the report’s assertions regarding ‘influencing policy/legislation’ and 

‘influencing delivery’ is difficult to evaluate without being able to fully scrutinise how the Measure has 

influenced the outcomes of the process.  

 

 

 

Page 7



 8 

8 The Report’s Annex 

 

8.1 The Annex helpfully illustrates the outcomes of a sample of CRIA processes. The annex does not however 

afford us an insight into the way in which the relevant articles of the UNCRC were considered and applied in 

order that the conclusions and recommendations noted were reached.  

 

8.2 It is also worth noting that I was critical of one example referred in annex 1 during the consultation process 

of Together for Mental Health – A Strategy for Mental Health and Wellbeing in Wales and have also engaged 

with Welsh Government on another, the Framework for Action on Independent Living for Disabled People 

because of my particular concerns regarding the application of the due regard duty. I will be pleased to 

expand on specific examples of my concern in committee.  

 

8.3 Without access to the CRIAs it was not possible for me to engage as constructively as I would have liked by 

understanding what considerations had been made as part of the policy making process for the examples 

above.  

 

8.4 This scenario is also true of the proposed Social Services and Wellbeing (Wales) Bill
7
. The lack of 

transparency has lead to a public exchange between me and Welsh Government, which may not necessarily 

be conducive to effective legislative scrutiny and good law. I cannot be assured that I have fully understood 

nor ‘fundamentally misunderstood’ as per Welsh Government’s statement, the provisions within the Bill 

unless greater clarity is afforded to address my concerns that due regard has not been effectively applied. As 

the Committee has been made aware, I have committed to sharing my own CRIA to assist in the scrutiny 

process as well as asking Welsh Government for a copy of the CRIA that they have prepared.  

 

8.5 My concern is not that all CRIA lack quality. The publishing of the CRIA on the Active Travel (Wales) Bill as 

part of the Explanatory Memorandum is a case in point where there has been clear consideration of the 

substantive rights in relation to the specific elements of the Bill. Again, I would be happy to offer a 

perspective in Committee as to why I believe this to be the case. I have submitted a paper as part of the 

scrutiny process which I hope will be considered further within the context of the UNCRC and further 

examined by the legislature and Welsh Government. Whilst I do not fully agree with the conclusions of the 

Active Travel (Wales) Bill CRIA and believe there to be other issues to examine, I commend the quality of the 

CRIA as a constructive basis for discussion.  

 

                                                
7
 http://wales.gov.uk/topics/health/socialcare/bill/?lang=en  

Page 8



 9 

9 The need to formalise the CRIA processes 

 

9.1 These processes are in their infancy and it is important to consider this, but I also believe the very early 

learning is that we need to ensure transparency of the CRIA process as well as formalising the process.  This 

is not an easy task because the CRIA process should be seen as a fluid one throughout the process of policy 

and legislative development, with responses and evidence being reviewed and the CRIA revisited. Currently 

however, it appears that publishing a CRIAs at all is at the discretion of departments. Publishing CRIAs 

consistently, enabling responses to the assessments and affording Welsh Ministers the opportunity to 

address comments and feedback would help provide assurances that Welsh Ministers are operating with an 

open mind and with rigour in formulating policy and legislation. That is not to say that Ministers would be 

bound to accept alternative views and amend their intentions, but merely to constructively address the 

concerns or alternative perspectives.  

 

9.2 A possible starting point may be that CRIAs should from part of the initial consultation on the policy or 

within an explanatory memorandum in the case of legislation. Facilitating a discussion on child rights 

implications in this manner can only be a positive development and would, I believe, lead to improved policy 

and legislative developments.  

 

10 Review of legislation  

 

10.1 Section 6 of the Measure allows the Ministers to make orders changing existing legislation if, following a 

report on compliance (under section 4), it is decided that it would be desirable to so with a view to giving 

greater effect to the UNCRC.  

 

10.2 The scheme states that Welsh Ministers will consider whether to ustilise this power following the 

publication on the first compliance report, however there is no mention of section 6 in the compliance 

report.  

 

10.3 In preparation for the revision of the Children’s Rights Scheme, Welsh Government needs to consider how 

to offer structure to this statutory provision and consideration is required as to how to assess current 

legislation in order to ascertain whether there are opportunities to give better effect to the UNCRC. The 

logical approach would be to undertake a review of legislation, perhaps establishing a schedule for review or 

incorporating this element into the current internal Government mechanisms. This revision of legislation 

Page 9



 10

within a schedule could then allow for an inclusion in the compliance report regarding assessments made as 

well as options for amending legislation.   

 

11 Update of the Getting it Right action plan  

 

11.1 As well as legislative frameworks relating to the UNCRC, an important element of the general measures of 

implementation of the convention in Wales is the national action plan. There is a clear link in this regard 

between the Children’s Rights Scheme, the due regard obligations and this national action plan.  

 

11.2 The Ministerial Statement made on 31 January, 2013 referred to the Welsh Government update on its 

progress in relation to the recommendations made by the UN Committee on the Rights of the Child in their 

concluding observations of 2008. The statement refers to the publishing of ‘our progress in relation to the 

recommendations made by the UN Committee on the Rights of the Child in their concluding observations’. I 

believe it is questionable whether or not the document does in fact reflect the content of the statement and 

also whether the UNCRC action plan can be considered fit for purpose in offering a road map for Welsh 

Government in driving positive change for children and young people in Wales within a rights context.  

 

11.3 I would be willing to share the specific concerns I have in committee but on a general level, there are issues 

regarding the coherence of the revised document and how it complies with UN guidance
8
 on national 

strategies and also effectively reflects Welsh Government activity in a number of policy areas.  

 

11.4 There has been a fundamental change to the format of the action plan, therefore it would have been 

appropriate to consult widely with the child rights community in Wales and various policy forums and 

formally requested feedback. I do however, understand that Welsh Government is clear that the action plan 

is a ‘fluid’ document and we are hopeful that I can further engage with Welsh Government as well as 

encouraging others to strengthen the document.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                
8
 http://daccess-ddsny.un.org/doc/UNDOC/GEN/G03/455/14/PDF/G0345514.pdf?OpenElement & 

http://www.ohchr.org/Documents/Publications/training10en.pdf 

 

Page 10



 11

Submitted by: 

 

Keith Towler 

Children’s Commissioner for Wales 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 11



1 

 

Response from the Wales UNCRC Monitoring Group to the 
Children’s Rights Scheme: report on compliance with the duty under 
section 1 of the Rights of Children and Young Persons (Wales) 
Measure 2011 
 
1. Introduction 

The Wales UNCRC Monitoring Group is a national alliance of non-governmental and 
academic agencies coordinated and chaired by Save the Children’s Wales programme. 
The group is tasked with monitoring and promoting the United Nations Convention on 
the Rights of the Child in Wales.  
 
Group membership includes: Aberystwyth University Centre of Welsh Legal Affairs, 
Barnardo’s Cymru, Cardiff University Department of Child Health, Children in Wales, 
Funky Dragon, Nacro Cymru, NSPCC Cymru, Save the Children Wales (Chair & 
Coordinator), Swansea University, School of Law.  
 
Observers include: Children’s Commissioner Office for Wales, Equality and Human 
Rights Commission, Welsh Government, Welsh Local Government Association, 
UNICEF UK. 
 
This report has been produced on behalf of the Monitoring Group by Simon Hoffman, 
Co-director, Wales Observatory on Human Rights of Children and Young People, both 
for the Welsh Government and to be used as part of our written evidence to the 
National Assembly for Wales Children and Young People’s Scrutiny committee meeting 
on 9th May 2013, which is scrutinising both the National Action Plan update report and 
the Children’s Rights Scheme compliance report 2013. Written evidence regarding the 
national action plan is sent separately. 

 
2. Background 

The Explanatory Memorandum accompanying the Rights of Children and Young Persons 
(Wales) Measure 2011 states:  

 
‘The proposed Measure will embed consideration of the requirements of the 
UNCRC and its Optional Protocols into strategic decision making by the Welsh 
Ministers and the First Minister across all areas of the Welsh Assembly 
Government’s work. The objective is to ensure that those requirements will have an 
even greater prominence in respect of devolved matters in Wales than has so far 
been the case.’ (para.3.14) 

 
The Measure seeks to address the ‘implementation gap’ between policy rhetoric, and 
the practice of children’s rights in Wales by embedding the UNCRC in Welsh 
Government strategic decision-making. It is intended to promote culture change to 
ensure children’s rights are properly taken into account in the policy-making, law-
making and, from May 2014, all other decision-making processes of Welsh Ministers.  

  

Agenda Item 3

Page 12



2 

 

 
3. The Report 

Referring to the sections as set out in the report. 
 

Introduction 

This section expressly recognises the purpose of the Measure, i.e. to promote culture 
change (p.3). It implicitly acknowledges the need to assess compliance with the due 
regard duty Measure by examining:  

· The processes and arrangements in place to implement the due regard duty.  

· The impact of the Measure. (p.4) 
 

Although impact is not further elucidated or explained in the Introduction, it is apparent 
from later sections of the report that it is seen primarily in terms of outcomes for children 
and young people. There is however limited sensitivity to the impact of compliance assessed 
by evaluation of culture change.   
 
Section 1: Putting the arrangements in the Children’s Scheme into place 
This section deals with institutional arrangements as well as processes. There is welcome 
recognition of the importance of institutional arrangements to underpin compliance.      
 
There are a number of issues raised by Section 1 of the report. In summary these are: 

a) There appears to be a drawing back from the notion of ‘Champions’ under the 
Children’s Scheme (Children’s Scheme, p.5), and from the intention that the role of 
the Implementation Steering Group will be to provide leadership, advice and 
guidance to promote children’s rights across Director General areas (ibid). There is 
a risk that leadership is being lost as compliance arrangements are reviewed. The 
Implementation Steering Group has changed to become the Children’s Rights 
Scheme Monitoring Group. Whilst monitoring is an important function it implies a 
passive, at best reactive role. 
 

b) The role of the Children’s Rights Scheme Monitoring Group includes ‘steering’, but 
there is no explanation of how the group will deliver the  leadership function 
identified for its antecedent. It is confirmed that the Children’s Scheme Monitoring 
Group will share best practice, although it is unclear whether the group will take the 
initiative (for example by confirming and establishing best practice as the norm, 
nurturing and developing expertise, i.e. Champions, or issuing de novo guidance on 
best practice).  
 
It is desirable that the leadership role of the Children’s Rights Scheme 
Monitoring Group be more clearly articulated. Including the group’s role 
to determine institutional best practice.  

 
c) The Measure Implementation Team is a positive initiative. The report suggests that 

the team is proactive in providing a range of options for officials to engage with 
support in order to raise awareness and knowledge of the UNCRC. This is an 
essential aspect of securing compliance: the work already undertaken by the team is 
a progressive innovation.  
 
The success of these initiatives will be measured by reference to, inter alia: 

Page 13



3 

 

· Number of staff participating. 

· Seniority of staff participating. 

· Coverage or take-up of training across departments.  
· Take-up of different training/support options.  

 
This information (or similar) is not available in the report. It is therefore difficult 
to assess how effective the various initiatives have been to ensure compliance.  
It would be helpful if future reports could include relevant data. 

 
d) The report states that sampling of Child Rights Impact Assessments (CRIA) is being 

carried out. The effectiveness of this evaluation process will only be fully appreciated 
once it is known:  

· How many CRIA which have been sampled. 

· Which departments have had CRIA(s) evaluated. 

· What criteria were used to assess the CRIAs sampled. 
· The outcome of the evaluation. 

· What steps have been taken to improve CRIA processes as a result.  
 

This information (or similar) is not available in the report. It is therefore difficult 
to assess how effective the CRIA processes have been.  It would be helpful if 
future reports could include relevant data. 

 
e) The report refers to resources available to Welsh Government staff. This is a 

positive initiative, as is the requirement on staff to keep written records of impact 
assessment. The objectives of training and support are identified as increasing 
‘awareness’ and ‘understanding’ of the UNCRC. These objectives as occasionally 
conflated. The due regard duty requires substantive appreciation of children’s rights 
which goes beyond awareness that rights exist.  
 

It is stated that there has been evaluation of the support provided. It would be 
useful if the evaluation of support were further elucidated; in particular to shed 
light on how (if) this has improved understanding of the UNCRC – and its 
implications – within the Welsh Government, and how this has influenced 
practices.  

 
f) The report refers to working in partnership, including with the NGO community. 

Willingness to engage with the child rights community is a positive feature of 
governance in Wales. Anecdotal evidence suggests that there may be impediments 
to engagement, these include:  

· Lack of clarity about the role of the GIR Implementation Support Network, and 
how this group inputs to decision-making. 

· Lack of clarity about how Welsh Government relates to the Wales Monitoring 
group for the UNCRC.  
 

g) The introduction the Six Steps impact assessment tool is positive and essential 
innovation. Whilst it is important to recognise the need for ‘convenience’ for officials 
in day-to-day use, this needs to be balanced alongside the need for a rigorous and 
effective CRIA process. In order to determine whether the requisite rigour is being 
applied to consideration of substantive rights, and therefore whether the due regard 

Page 14



4 

 

duty is being properly applied, the CRIA process needs to be transparent and open 
to scrutiny. Although officials are told to keep records of CRIA processes, these are 
not available for consideration by the NGO community. This is an impediment to 
proper scrutiny and accountability.  

 
It is strongly recommended that where policy or legislation has been subject to 
a CRIA the record kept by officials, or an adequate summary, is made available 
for scrutiny.  

 
Section 2- How it is making a difference to children, young people and families  
This section is arranged thematically and provides a summary of seeming positive impacts 
for children and young people following implementation of the due regard duty. 
Consideration of these assertions is beyond the scope of this response, and in any event 
would require examination of the evidence from which the conclusions are formed.  
 
Annex – Examples of legislation/policies that have completed the CRIA 
This section provides examples of the outcome of CRIA processes. It is appreciated that 
practical constraints limit the number of examples which may be included for discussion. 
However, it is questionable whether or not such a selective presentation offers any reliable 
insights into the influence of CRIA processes generally in the Welsh Government, in 
particular where there is no indication of the criteria used for sampling.  
 
It would be preferable to have randomised systematic sampling, accompanied 
by transparency so that relevant CRIA records are available for scrutiny.  

 
Further Comment 
Section 6 of the Measure contains a power for Welsh Ministers to amend legislation to give 
further or better effect to the rights and obligations in the UNCRC, provided this is within 
the legislative competence of the National Assembly for Wales. Legislation suitable for 
amendment to this purpose will be identified in a report published under section 4. The due 
regard duty under section 1 applies where Ministers review or amend existing legislation. In 
order to ensure that existing legislation is optimal to give further or better effect to the 
rights and obligations in the UNCRC it may be necessary to carry out a review of legislation 
(i.e. legalisation which is within the competence of the Welsh Government to amend  
 
It would be desirable if any further report(s) under section 4 were to include a 
section commenting on existing legislation and whether any amendments might 
be desirable in order give further or better effect to the rights and obligations in 
the UNCRC. 

 
 

For more information contact: 
Pat Dunmore 
UNCRC Monitoring Officer 
07773 429910 

 

Page 15



Response from the Wales UNCRC Monitoring Group to the 2013 
update to the Welsh Government National Action Plan for 
Children’s Human Rights ‘Getting it Right’.  
 
1. Introduction 

The Wales UNCRC Monitoring Group is a national alliance of non-governmental and 
academic agencies coordinated and chaired by Save the Children’s Wales programme. 
The group is tasked with monitoring and promoting the United Nations Convention on 
the Rights of the Child in Wales.  
 
Group membership includes: Aberystwyth University Centre of Welsh Legal Affairs, 
Barnardo’s Cymru, Cardiff University Department of Child Health, Children in Wales, 
Funky Dragon, Nacro Cymru, NSPCC Cymru, Save the Children Wales (Chair & 
Coordinator), Swansea University, School of Law.  
 
Observers include: Children’s Commissioner Office for Wales, Equality and Human 
Rights Commission, Welsh Government, Welsh Local Government Association, 
UNICEF UK. 
 
The Monitoring Group has produced this response both for the Welsh Government and 
to be used as part of our written evidence to the National Assembly for Wales Children 
and Young People’s Scrutiny committee meeting on 9th May 2013, which is scrutinising 
both the National Action Plan update report and the Children’s Rights Scheme 
compliance report 2013. Written evidence regarding the compliance report is sent 
separately. 
 

2. Overview 
The purpose of this response is to review the national action plan update as a tool for 
monitoring compliance with children’s rights and the improvement of the position of 
children in Wales. It is not the object of the response to comment on the substance of 
particular policies. The response is designed as a constructive response which focuses 
on how to build on what is positive in the national action plan and improve things 
further.  So, it is in that spirit that we make our comments. 
 
In November 2009, just over a year after the Concluding Observations were issued, 
‘Getting it Right 2009: United Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child’ was 
published. Described as a 5-year rolling action plan, it set out Welsh Government’s 
priorities in responding to the UN Committee’s recommendations. It contained 16 
priority areas and 90 proposed time-bound actions. The 16 priorities were based on 
Welsh Government’s response to the UN Committee’s request (during the reporting 
process) for its priorities for children, which were developed following some limited 
consultation with NGOs in summer 2008. In addition to the 16 priority areas, the action 
plan also included activities relating to breast feeding, Gypsy and Traveller children and 
health and health services. In 2009, very positively, Welsh Government acknowledged 
that ‘Getting it Right 2009’ was only ‘the start of the journey’ and described it as a base 
from which to move forward - a ‘living document’ which would be reviewed regularly.  
The Monitoring Group views the development of a rolling national action plan as an 
extremely positive move by the Welsh Government towards addressing the human 
rights of children in Wales. However, we are now 4 years on and concerns about the 

Page 16



report raised by the Monitoring Group repeatedly since 2009 still do not appear to have 
been addressed.  

 
3.  Concerns of the Monitoring Group 

We recognise that the Welsh Government have taken significant steps towards 
implementing the UNCRC in Wales, not least through the Rights of Children and Young 
Persons (Wales) Measure 2011. However, the national action plan, though an 
encouraging first step in the development of such a document, has not progressed over 
time and in some ways, as a plan, has gone backwards.  
 
In 2010 the Monitoring Group raised the following issues with the Welsh Government 
regarding deficiencies in the 2009 plan:   

a. the lack of a budget linked clearly to future actions; 
b. an impression that it was sometimes a narrative of current activity; 
c. a lack of clarity as to how it linked to the ‘Seven Core Aims’, the national well-

being monitor or the UK Concluding Observations 2008;  
d. the absence of a clear monitoring framework and clear outcomes for children 

and young people; 
e. a sometimes inaccurate picture of where Wales was in implementing the 

UNCRC;  
f. disquiet that ‘Getting it Right 2009’ was developed in a silo without firm buy-in 

from all parts of government or an adequate link to other relevant government 
strategies and proposals.  

 
The Wales UNCRC Monitoring Group is a representative on the Welsh Government 
Getting it Right stakeholder reference group and consistently since 2010 has advised that 
the above concerns be addressed. However in the update report published January 2013 
it appears that few of these concerns have been addressed.  In addition the update report 
has raised a number of additional concerns: 

g. its format is much less clear and is more difficult to read than the original 2009 
document; 

h. it contains no reference at all to the UN Concluding Observations or the 
Articles of the UNCRC relevant to each priority; 

i. it is no longer a ‘5-year rolling action plan’ and has become a summary of past 
achievements and an outline of already planned activities for a limited period of 
12 months or so. 

 
4. Guidance from the UN on developing national action plans 

A national action plan on children’s human rights should be a document that helps to 
increase awareness and understanding of the UNCRC across government and it should 
provide a useful tool with which NGOs and the Children’s Commissioner for Wales can 
hold Welsh Government to account. Key to the action plan’s success is buy-in from 
local government and other public bodies to reduce the policy implementation gap that 
was identified by all stakeholders during the UNCRC reporting process 2008 as one of 
the principal barriers to achieving children’s rights.  
 
In section 9 of the Handbook on National Human Rights Action Plans1, produced by the 
Office for the UN High Commissioner for Human Rights in 2002, it sets out that:  

                                                             
1
 http://www.ohchr.org/Documents/Publications/training10en.pdf  

Page 17



9.1 General issues 

Determining and expressing the content of the plan are probably the most important 

parts of the national action plan process. Other elements such as consultation and 
implementation are of course also important, but it is the content that embodies the 

government’s commitment to take action and that provides the basis for 
implementation. Moreover, the commitments described will constitute benchmarks by 

which the degree of success is measured. 
The plan should have a clear, systematic and logical structure. This will facilitate its 

acceptance and understanding by the general public, its incorporation in the planning 
of specific implementing agencies and the process of monitoring and evaluation. 

 

It goes on in section 9.4 to state that: 

Some of the countries that have adopted plans have found it useful to work on the 
basis of a set of headings applicable to each area considered, which give a clear 

indication of the current state of affairs and proposals for change. Such headings may 
include: 

• International obligations and national legislation; 
• What has been done to date; 

• Present situation (drawing on the baseline study); 
• Proposed action within various time frames – short, medium and long; 

• Institutional responsibility for the proposed action and identification of resources; 
• Monitoring and evaluation. 

It is important to make clear the commitment of government to the achievement of the 
plan’s objectives. Directions from the head of State or government should be 

specifically included. To ensure that it can serve as a working document, it may be 
useful to include relevant contact details of key organizations in each sector. This will 

enable civil society organizations and the general public to become engaged more 
readily in implementation of the plan. It may also serve to foster a better partnership 

between government and civil society. The document should also include appropriate 
references to international human rights norms and national legislation. 

  
 

5. Key recommendations 
Welsh Government should:  

· Consider the advice of the Office of the High Commissioner on Human Rights 
regarding the development and delivery of National Human Rights Action Plans. 

· Review the ‘action plan’ to ensure it is fit for purpose and includes an improved 
monitoring framework with clear, resourced, time-bound actions as well as clear 
outcomes for children and young people.  

· Develop better links between “Getting it right ” and reporting on children’s rights 
budget information, the data collated as part of the Children and Young People's 
Wellbeing Monitor, the UK Concluding Observations 2008 and the Rights of 
Children and Young Persons (Wales) Measure.  

· Work with local authorities and other public bodies to effectively implement 
“Getting it right” as soon as possible.  
 
 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                             

 

Page 18



For more information contact: 
Pat Dunmore 
UNCRC Monitoring Officer 
07773 429910 

Page 19



 

 1 

 
Welsh Government Evidence on Compliance with the Rights of Children 
and Young Persons (Wales) Measure 2011 and the Update Report on the 
Welsh UNCRC Getting it Right Action Plan. 
 
Purpose 
 
The paper has been prepared to provide information to the members of the 
Children and Young People Committee on the compliance with the Rights of 
Children and Young Persons (Wales) Measure 2011 and the Welsh ‘Getting it 
Right’ Action Plan Update’2013. 
 
Introduction 
 
The Welsh Government is clear in its continued commitment to improving the 
lives of children and young people. The introduction of the Rights of Children 
and Young Persons (Wales) Measure 2011 demonstrated this commitment 
and we are determined that it will continue to have a positive impact on 
children, young people and their families. 
 
May 1 2013 will be the first anniversary of the ‘due regard’ duty becoming law 
in Wales. We are confident we have made good progress. There is more to 
do and we will be analysing carefully the results on the impact these new 
duties have made and will use the lessons learnt in further developing our 
approaches. Our aim is to develop a culture of consideration of children’s 
rights within all business activity of Welsh Government. 
 
The Rights of Children and Young Persons (Wales) Measure 2011.  
 
Section 1 – Duty to have due regard to the United Nations Convention on the 
Rights of the Child (UNCRC). 
 
From 1 May 2012, up to and including 30 April 2014, the duty applies to 
decisions of the Welsh Ministers about any of the following: 
 

• proposed new legislation; 

• proposed new policies; and 

• a review of or change to an existing policy and/or legislation. 
 
From May 1 2014, the duty will apply to Welsh Ministers when exercising all 
their functions. 
 
To ensure compliance a number of resources have been developed, to aid 
and help officials with the understanding of their responsibilities in relation to 
the Measure. Also, to improve levels of knowledge of the UNCRC, online, 
desktop training packages are available across Welsh Government. 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 20



 

 2 

Other activity has included ‘Lunch n Learn’ seminars, team specific training 
and one to one support as requested. A fully dedicated web page carries 
sources including frequently asked questions, the UNCRC convention in full 
and summarised versions and other sources of information to access. 
 
Significantly we have introduced a Children’s Rights Impact Assessment 
(CRIA) tool. The tool has been developed to ensure that officials provide 
evidence of their analysis and consideration to children’s rights when 
providing advice to Ministers. 
 
The CRIA is a six steps guide which clearly defines the process officials must 
consider when preparing the advice. The CRIA is also included in the briefing 
and advice template that all Welsh Government officials are required to 
complete when submitting advice to Ministers. 
 
Another significant development has been the creation of the Children’s 
Rights Scheme Monitoring group. Consisting of representatives from all of the 
Director General areas within the Welsh Government, it is tasked to oversee 
the implementation of the Measure and members act as ‘champions’ in raising 
awareness within their areas of responsibility.  
 
Section 2 – The Children’s Rights Scheme 2012. 
 
The Children’s Rights Scheme approved on March 27 2012 set out the 
arrangements that Welsh Ministers put in place to ensure that they and their 
officials comply with the due regard duty. 
 
The scheme set out the roles and responsibilities for specific people and 
groups:  
 

• The Implementation Steering Group – This group compromises of 
members from each of the Director General Area within the Welsh 
Government. NB After the consultation process this became the 
CRS monitoring group as a result of feedback. 

 

• Implementation Team – This is the team within the Welsh 
Government who lead on the Implementation of the Measure. 

 

• Welsh Government staff – inclusive of all staff 
 

• External Stakeholders - Working with experts in the field has and 
will prove invaluable. We have very much valued their feedback on 
all aspects of the Measure. 

 

• We have also worked closely with internal audit who are currently 
undertaking their second audit. 

 
Importantly the Children’s Rights Scheme provides information on how 
children or their representatives can challenge Welsh Ministers if they believe 
that sufficient regard has not been paid to children’s rights. To ensure that this 

Page 21



 

 3 

information is available to all, the Implementation Team has produced a 
children and young person friendly interactive version of the corporate Welsh 
Government complaints process which is available online. 
 
Section 3 – Preparation and Publication of the scheme 2012. 
 
As part of this process it was important to be inclusive in our approach and 
ensure those children that may be marginalised living in Wales at this time 
would be involved. 
 
Throughout the consultation process approximately 400 children were 
involved in developing the Children’s Rights Scheme. The Implementation 
Team commissioned workshops throughout Wales and engaged with difficult 
to reach children and young people in addition to contacting a variety of 
schools. A young person friendly version of the consultation document was 
produced and provided the basis for the workshops. 
 
Also Welsh Government officials ran workshops within government offices 
across Wales. 
 
26 Organisations including Save the Children and the Children’s 
Commissioner for Wales responded to the consultation and provided 
important feedback to the development of the scheme. 
 
Section 4 - Reports 
 
The Compliance Report, laid before the National Assembly for Wales in 
accordance with the requirement of the Measure and was published on 31st 
January 2013. 
 
Section 5 – Duty to promote knowledge of the Convention. 
 
Under Section 5 Welsh Ministers must take such steps as are appropriate to 
promote knowledge and understanding amongst the public in Wales, including 
children of the Convention. 
 
Currently officials have produced: 
 

• Online training for external professionals/volunteers working with 
children and young people. 

• Commissioned train trainers programmes for various organisations 
such as the Police, Health and Immigration professions. 

• Produced a short film on children’s rights made by children for children. 

• Produced a mobile app which not only describes each of the rights but 
also has a directory of support services that potentially could assist in 
issues surrounding children’s rights. 

• Updated our resources and are currently updating the Let’s Get it Right 
website. The site brings together all our resources and information on 
children’s rights and the UNCRC in one place, for use by and with 
children, young people and professionals. 

Page 22



 

 4 

 
All of the above resources are available on the Welsh Government external 
website. 
 
Section 6 – Power to amend Legislation. 
 
At this moment in time there is no requirement to amend the legislation. This 
may change if it is required at a future time in relation to the purpose of giving 
further or better effect to the rights set out in the Convention and its Protocols. 
 
Section 7 – Application to Young Persons aged 18 – 24 years old. 
 
A 12 week consultation process was undertaken in 2012 seeking the views 
and opinions whether the due regard duty should be applied, and to what 
extent to 18 – 24 year olds. Following receipt and analysis of all of the 
responses received a report has been published which concludes that the 
duty will not be extended to this age group. 
 
United Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child – Getting it Right 
Update 2013. 
 
The ‘Getting it Right’ Update is based on the existing 16 Priorities for Wales 
which were agreed with the then Welsh Assembly Government and 
representatives of the UNCRC Monitoring group in Wales and submitted to 
the UN Committee.  
 
Full details of the update are provided to the Committee as an annex as part 
of this evidence.  
 

 
 

Huw Lewis AM, 
Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty 

Page 23



�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

	
����))�����)����
)�����)��
�����

��)��������������������)
������� �����!"���#�)������$�)
���%������&&�))���'���()

��������������������������������������������������������������������)�������*��

P
age 24



�

+
�)�����), � �����	
��	��)	��������������	���������	�
����
����� ���������	
���!���!��"�#�$�	��	�	����
%����	�
��	
����$�
����������&�
��!%	
��'(���)��	�
���������*+�
&�,,	������
�����)	������������&�	�%����-.�/��� �������)��
,�
������0��"�%�	
�$���
����	$�0	���
!,���!���1���
������"����%����	
�%�)���$	
���������	�
�$��
.

+
��������-����-, 2�/�	����$�����	���	���������$����������������� �������)��
,�
����)��,�%�������0	
����������,,�
%��	�
��,�%��(#�����*+�&�,,	����.�/�����$����
	
%	�����������	�!��	�
�	
� �������������!�,	
��	�
����������!����$��	�%	������$���3�0�������	�
����)��(��
�	
���%!��%3����	��	,$���3��
%�$��$���%����	�
������!������	,$��)������
�	�!��	�
.

4
�5�
!��#����������+��	�
�������,(�#����� ������$$��)�%�����)	��������&�	�%��
��
%�6�!
�������
��� ������7���!��.�'
�����	)	
��)�#����$$��)����
��8�7���������3�
 �����(���,�������	����
��	�
�	
�����*9�����
���	
������*+&)&�	
�%�,���	����0.�/���7���!���$��������%!�#��
� �����7	
	�����������)��%!�������%��������*+&)&��
%�	���
�$�	�
���$����������
%��������:!	���7	
	���������$��%!���������,������
�!�����,$�	�
���0	�������%!�#.�4
�7��������������&�	�%��
���)	�����;���,��0�����	%��
%��$$��)�%�
(#�����+��	�
�������,(�#����� ����. /�	��&�	�%��
���)	�����;���,��������!����������
��,�
�������� �����7	
	������0	�����)��	
�$��������,�"���!�����������#3��
%� �����
��)��
,�
�������3���,$�#�0	�������%!�#�$����%��
����,�(#�����7���!���2����<��)��%!�������%=������	�%��
����	����.

+
�)��"� )�)
��������&&��$�����#���&��), ��/���������,,��������)��
,�
��	���������%,�$�������������������	����)��
,�
������,.�4����$����
������������,,	�,�
�����
%��	)��#3��
%���,�)���0�#����,��
��$$���������,���!�	
���!�����������$����%�����,!����,$���	���
������,�!
�����,�
�#��$�
�3��������
!,(������$��	�	���	,$��,�
��%3�
����������
�����	,$���� �������)��
,�
��	�����!���#���)	
���
�$��$������	)��.�

���)��).

������)/ ���� ������)/ ���� ������)/ ����

�!01�	2 � ���	3�3��	3!%�3%��1�343!%�5�63%� �� 7���1	3%� �(

�!43	301�!�	�!514 � �34�73833	14 ��� ��353%�8�9�4	3�1 �:

�+��1%144�!;�	<1��%��� = �<243��8���%34<51%	 �� 7�1�4	;11�3%� ��

�1���3%��	<1�����71	+11%��!83�2�>�
!�	�!514

? 7�8823%� ��� �2�42�	��01881�4 ��

35��!01�81��%3%����<310151%	 @ �1;��11��%���428�5�41161�4 �= 41A��8�<1�8	< ��

4���!�	�15!	3!%�8�+188�713%� : �34��353%�	3!%*3%1B��83	2 �? 45!61�;�11 ��

�8�2 �� �%����3%��1��301����1�4 �@ 4	�61<!8�1�4 ��

����������������������������������

%7.�� � &"����$���)�����'��&���)��C�� ����)����$ ) ��) �������#�������� �����)������/� �����&����)
�������������)/�����D�	���#����� �����)����-��
�#���������)
��
��)��������-
����-��"����#��)��"��)
��&��)����������)�������D

P
age 25



�

��3!�3	2��.�	��E�������#��)/�$����
�����������/� �������������+����D

������&&��$�����#���&��)�����F���?�F��	��E�������#��)/
�G���$$��&�� ����&&�)&��)�)���������)���
������#��)/����+�����"/�����DH

�������( +
�)�
���"������)��� ��� ���)����( ����/���

���?*�: F /���$����
����������	�%��
��	)	
��	
��(���!���
$�)���#�����������>.

���@ F /�������������	�%�$�)���#�	
� �����	
�����������0��
#���������,�	
��	
�%�����->.
'4� ���.�9����
���-�)����;� ���)���������)������#��)/�
������=�F�9 �/����@)

���( F 4
� �����������	���
�����	�����%���	�%�����$�����
�����)��#�?.@���	�%��
3���,$���%�0	����
��$���������
�)��#�A.?���	�%��
�	
�B
���
%.
'4� ���.�9����
���-�)����;� ���)���)

�
������#��)/�4)��)��/�$���+������ "���
������
����D

G��)� I���#��)/H ��)���������$���+�����"�����
��#������������#�������"/�)
��G��)� F���#��)/�
������&&��7����H��
������J���)�/�"/�5����)���
$���8�������#���&��)�>���&& ��)��������)
��
��� )/�5����)���$����
�����������4������
4��#����D�

�����F 8� ��
��$�G%��)H I�)
��+��$ �����#��)/�
��
�&�D

; �����#��)/��)��)��/��� ��
����������D

	
��<� �����'+����)�5��� ��������-���
�������"/�)
��%�)����������&"�/�������5���
�
����D

	
��4E��������-)
�+�����4�
�&��'4�+)�
�����)����&�������-
�������)���K�����)
����
-��E$�����������L ����$ ������$���)��������)��
&�E��)
��������"��D

;����-�����������&��)��������������C�
��&& ��)����;���)��������&& ��)/�;�� �����
������&&��)
�)�� ����)��)
��+���
�
��#���&��)H��	��E�������#��)/�������D

���: F @��$�����
�������	�%��
�	
� �����2����3����
��	�%��
��	)��	
�$�)���#.
'4� ���.�9����
���-�)����;� ���)���)

4
� �����?�3?���&�	�	��C��
��0�����0��%�%�������	
��
D�.@�,	��	�
3�0	����
��)�������0��%����DA-.
'4� ����+������ �)�)������� &��))

4
� ������-3�8�����
���0�����0��%�%�������	
��D?.�
,	��	�
3�0	����
��)�������0��%����D�@A.�
'4� ���.�+������ �)�)������� &��))

����*�� F �������!����	�	�����$����%������������������3�-8�
�%%	�	�
��������%�(�����!�	
��!
	�����%�(��
�%��	)���%�
������� ����.�/�	����$����
���E!����)�����$�����
���������
���	���#���
��%�%0���	
���������@��7���������.
'4� ���.��$$����"���<� ��������#���������+����C�����F���
+��4)�)��)����������)���)�)

���� F&�,$���%�0	�������������*9���!
��	��3� �����
���������	������������
������F&�(��	����>��	��������
�
B
���
%3�A>��	��������
�+������
�4����
%��
%�->�
�	��������
�;�����
%���
%���������
%��	�������
�����
GF&�(��	�.
'4� ����9����
���-�)����;� ���)���)�MM
MM��<��I��$)���<� ��������)
����7<��I�7�$����<� ��������)

���� F 4
� �����������	���
�����	�����%���	�%�����$�����
�����)��#�@.83���,$���%�0	����
��$����������)��#�@.��
��	�%��
�	
�B
���
%.
'4� ���.�+�����F��443+�" ��������/�)�&C�1�������F
!$�)���L ��)���/������)������
�����������#����������
��������)�)��)���D���� ��)����!%4������&���/����
��)�&�)����$���� ��)���)

	
������������
��������#�)�����#��)/C�
����&��/��$�)
������������)
� �6�
��#���&��)�
���&�������� "����
�K�����) �������-��$��������
�))���
����&����$�)
��������)���������)/D

	
����-�-����)��������)
��N��$��
����������
����)�#������&����#��)/ �#����)� �)������?�

���"������#�����O�" )����������:�)
��N��$�
�
������ ��#�������-��E�����
� ��
�����
���
$�������D��������)��������)��)� �(D(N�����
)
������-�)
�1������������-��D

	
��N��$��?F�(�/���������-
��������)����
�&���/&��)C��� ��)��� ���)��������'%11	)�

�����&��������� �����F����������)D�3��
�����)�/�����)
��N��&����)��:F���/����
�����
������������D
'������&&��$�����#���&��)����������
�����))

� ����)*; ) �����)����

����D ;!(E����*9�����	�,�
�3��!
%	
�����������!���
��;��	���H!
%�%	�����	�
��#�$�#,�
���0	���(��%�)��)�%�������� �.�*
%���������$��$�����3����� �������������1	(	�	�#�������%��	�
�����$��)	�	�
��
%�%��	)��#����
��������,�������$���������&�,,!
	�#�&�������
����
%�&�	�	��C��
��	
� ��������������@.�'4� ���.�+������ �)�)������� &��))

����D  �����7	
	�����������$�����
�����$��������,�%��(#�����	
���%!��	�
��������&�	�%��
��
%�H�,	�	���� ������7���!�������.

�����I�� ����). 4,$��,�
���	�
��������&�	�%���)���#�;������#��
%��
���	
��,�
	���	
�.�/���;������#�������!������ �������)��
,�
����� ����$$������������"�	
����	�%�$�)���#�	
� ����.�/������"�	
����)���#���
���	�
����
�	��!$%���%�#����#�����	���	��������$��������	
�	,$��,�
�	
������&�	�%���)���#�;������#.

����*�?D /��"�	
����)���#����	�
����
.�/�	��$��
��!��	
�������"�#��(E���	)�������!����,,	�,�
�����$��)�
��$�)���#3����$	
��$��$����!�����$�)���#��
%�,	�	���������	,$�������$�)���#.

�����I�!������D 5!
	���4
%	)	%!���;�)	
�������!
����5!
	���4;��������,���������"�%���������	�%��
�0�	���0	���(���%,	
	�����%�(#�����	�%�$���#�$��)	%���I�/���;�����H�!
%��	�
J��$$�	
��%�(#�����*9�
��)��
,�
��K�$���,�
������B%!���	�
��K�B�.�/���!$$������	�3��
%����$����������	��(���%������$������$���
�	
�����$�
�	(	�	�	��3���	���!	%�
���������!��������:!	��,�
����
��������!����	�	���	
� ���������
�(�������
5!
	���4
%	)	%!���;�)	
�������!
����5!
	���4;����������	�	(������"�%���������	�%��
����������	)��#��$������	
� ����.

P
age 26



�

��3!�3	2��.�����#����������)�#��� )��&���$���)
��&��)�# �����"����
�����������$�&�����D

������&&��$�����#���&��)�����F���?�F 4�$�����&& ��)����$������
G4�#����C������#���"/���� ���������E�/�
���)
C������������������� ��)����-��E����������)��)�)
������/�-��������������$���&��)����" �������� ))��������������������)����)�����)��)�-�&�������

�
������HD

�������( +
�)�
���"������)��� ��� ���)����( ����/���

���� � /��� �������(!%��������%�,���	���(!����
%�
)	���
������	
���0�,�
�0���DA�83���.
'4� ���.�+��F�	
�����
)�)��"��4�$�)

����*�� F �83-A��%�,���	���(!���	
�	%�
���0����
��$����%�	
� ����.
'4� ���.�+��F�	��E�������&��)����" ��.����=)

���?*�@ F�3������	�%��
��
%�#�!
��$��$���
����,,�%���%�	
����!���.

��>������	�%��
�	
������!���0	�
����%�%�,���	��
)	���
��.

��>������	�%��
�	
������!����
�����	�"����	����.

��>������	�%��
�	
������!�����%�(��
��(!��%�
���,���)��.
'4� ���.�77��-�"��)��#���4)�)��$���+����)

&�	�%��
�0����	)��0	���%�,���	��)	���
����������
	
������%��	�"����(���)	�!����$��(��,���
%��,��	�
���
���!,�3��
%�,�
�����������%	��	�!��	���	
��%!����	��.�
'4� ���.�6��"�C��)�����::?O�5����/�����5 �������C��::�O�
<��)����)��������)

3�)����)���;�&��/�4 ����)�4��#����F 	
��3;44�
&�������&��)����$��&����#��������#�����)��
# �����"����
�����������$�&���������+����D

	
��0��������������)�+�&���������&��)���
�" ���3&���&��)�)�������������*���� ����)��
)
������#��/��$�"�)
�)
��G���
)�)��"��4�$�H�����
)
��G	��E�������&��)����" ��.�	
������+�����
%�)������4)��)��/HD

�<4+���&&���������)������)����J��)�)����#��-�
�
�������)
����+����D

��#����������&���&��)�)�����������)
��
�-�����������$������&��������C�$�&����
& )���)��������
��� ��"�����#�������D

	
��+��$ �������#����/�
�������C�5���C�
"���&�������
� �����#�������9�� ��/�����D��

;�/����4)��)����)
��+���
���#���&��)�)����)���
1���/�2�����������&&��$���$�&������-�)
�
�
������� �������/������$����������&���$�)
��
&��)������#����������$�+����D

	
��+���
���#���&��)�
������� �������)�����
�$�)
����-��
��������)������#��-�$��&�-��E�
)
�)�-������������� ����)�4���� ���������#��-�
������ ���

3$�)
���-����&/��
����F ���� �������H��� ����)��
"�������������������)�������)�)���
���������������
������������#���

/����

!���K�,���	���(!�����)�
!���
%���$	����
��������%�(!%����
�0����
%�����D�.?,.

K�,���	���(!���	
�	%�
���L����������-3?@-
K�,���	���(!���������%���	,���L���3��8
K�,���	���(!���������%���������L���3?A�
K�,���	���(!���������%���,	�	%���L�A

���:*�� ������!��%�K�,���	��M	���
��
/�����������L������������������������38��
/�������
)	��	�
��L��������������@3@-A��?@>�
*
�!������!����
)	��	�
��L �3�@?���?>�
'4� ���.�+��F	
�����
)�)��"��4�$��I�0��������������)�
-�&���������&��)����" ����)��)��/)

	
��������&&��$�����#���&��)�&������
��&&�)&��)�)��� ����)�# �����"���
�
�������)
�� �
���$��&�)
������)������
8��������%�����'�8%)���������$���)
��
&��)�# �����"����
���������� /� ���
������������)
�������
�������; �)
���
1� ��)����';1)���))���D��

+��5����)������������������)
������������
�$�
�#�������������������&��)��������
�����������������#�� �����#����&��)�
�����������������$����
�����������/� ���
�������-�)
 ����)��������������������D�	
��
��"���)����� �������� �����#���)
��
�#�����
����������������$���$��& ����)
��
���F�������)�#������ �)�)�������������������
5�/�����D
'������&&��$�����#���&��))

� ����)*; ) �����)����

����D�� ����,,	���%����������!��4
�������%�H�,	�	���H	��� ;��)	�������!���!�� ����.

�����I���D /��� ����,,	��	�
�%�&��%	��G�	�������!
%����"���
�	
%�$�
%�
���)��!��	�
��������&�	�%�K�����)�)	�0�$	����$��E���.�/������!���������	���)��!��	�
�0����$!(�	���%�	
�����#�����3��
%�(���%��
�	���
�	
%	
����
%�����,,�
%��	�
�� ��7	
	��������)�������%�	
�$�	
�	$�������!
%������!������%�)���$,�
���������$��E����	
�����N�@��
%����@N����!(E�����������	
���%!��	�
��������
������)��
�
�������
��,�
���
�!���!
%	
������$��E���.

�����I�!������D �!(�	���	�
����&�	�%������	���)�)	�0��!	%�
����
%���,,�
��,�
�����$��)	�	�
���������&�	�%��
���������.�/���7	
	���������F�������
%�;��	���;��)	�����
%�����K�$!�#�7	
	���������&�	�%��
��
%�;��	���
;��)	������)�������%�����
��,�
�����������$!(�	���	�
�����!	%�
�������!$$��������
�0�&�	�%������	���)�)	�0����,�0��"������0	�����$�����;��	�!��&����)�)	�0���
���5�
!��#����@.

�����I�!������D &�
�!����	�
��
����	����	�
�����
%�)	���
������	
���0�,�
��
%�%�,���	���(!���� �����.�/�	�� �	�����$�����
�!����	�
��!��	
�������$��	�#��
%����	����	)��$��$�������	,�%�����
%	
��)	���
������	
���
0�,�
3�%�,���	���(!����
%���1!���)	���
��.

P
age 27



=

��3!�3	2��.����������-���������$�)
���%��������)
������� �����!"���#�)����D

������&&��$�����#���&��)�����F���?�F 4 ����)����������
G1�� ���)
�)�)
�����
)��5��� ��������#���$ ����$$��)������#���&��)��������������������&&���)
�� �
� )�)
���� �����$�)
�����&����)��)���DH

�������( +
�)�
���"������)��� ��� ���)����( ����/���

���� 2�/��� ���%�$��%�����*+&)&����$�����������
$��

	
���
%�$��	�#�,�"	
��������	�%��
��
%�#�!
��
$��$���	
� ����.

���( F *+�&�,,	������
�����)	������������&�	�%�
�1�,	
���$��������,�%��(#�����*9�;���������#�
��0��%��$������	
�������!,�
��	����������	�%��
.

/��� � 0��"�%�0	���+�'�3���	�%��
��
%�#�!
��$��$���
�
%�������$���
�������%�)���$���E�	
�����	�
�$��

������	
��	��)	������(���%��
�������
��!%	
��
�(���)��	�
��,�%��(#�����*+ &�,,	������
�����)	�����
�������&�	�%.�4��	
��!%����8�$�	��	�	������� ����.

���
)���$��
�����������2� �����������'+����)�
5��� ��������#�����/��������#������5���
�
����D

�����#���������)��� �)�����$�	
���
������H��
���
)��4�
�&�����5���
�����D

���������-��������)���E�)���#�������������:D�

��#����&��)��$�� "����4��)���	�������D

�83�����J��)�I�+��$ �����%�)������
3�$��&�)����������#�������J��)�$�� �
�������
����/� �������������+������������F�=D

!������)����������#�������$���=C������#���
���#��)�����)
���%���������������)������
����)����)��)
����-��ED

���)��@=�+����-/����)����������)
���%���D�
; �����/�)��������-�)
�G8�-�4����)/H���������)��
�-�����D

���#������	����������#����������)
���%����
����&�����#����"���������D

	�����)
��	�����������)���)��-������)�����&�)��
)
���%����)���&���/�����$��K)������
��������)�����-�)
���������"���)/�$���)�������D

8�)����)��)����
)�-�"��)����F�� ��
��

���: 2�/������,���H	����7	
	����3�)��%�	�7����
3�
�

�!
��%������ �����0	���	
���%!�����7���!����������
����)��!����
%��!�����������*+&)&�	
�������0.

���� I �����(���,�������	�����%,	
	�����	�
�	
�����
*93��
%��
�����������0�$������	
�B!��$�3�0�����)��$!��
����*+&)&�	
�����0.

���� � /���%�)���$,�
���������&�	�%��
���;���,��	
�
���%	
����������
�!����	�
D

���� I /��� ����,,	��	�
�%��
%�$	����%����������	
�
�������	
����0��"���$�.

����*�� � '
��	
��%�)���$,�
���������!���������
��	�%��
��
%�#�!
��$��$��3�	
��!%	
��	
���$����	
������
*+&)&�	
��������
����
%�;��	���B%!���	�
������
�.

����*�� � �������	�
������	
	
��������
!,(��������������
�
%�,����	��������$���
��3���,	�	����
%�������
�����
$!(�	�3�����%!������
�����*+&)&��
%�	���	,$����
���
(�	
��%�)���$�%.

+�����
�#��&���������$����)��)����������
"���&��)
��$���)��� �)�/����)
���6���������
�$���$�-���)��������)
��-�����)����)��� ���
�
������H�����
)����)����&��)�����-D

	
��+���������������$�� )
����K)����������
��#��-��$�)
���6H����&��������-�)
�)
���%
���#��)�������)
�����
)���$�)
���
����
'�%���)�)
�� �
�)
� +�H��������������)�
)��)
���%���&&�))������)
� ���
)���$�)
��
�
����$���9�� ��/�����D

� ����)*; ) �����)����

���:�I�!������D�K�)���$,�
���������!����N,����	�����
�����*+&)&�����!���0	��	
��������
%�
��	�
���&C4&�$��E�����	
�$���
����	$�0	���K#
�,	1.�

����D ��"	
��0	�����	�%��
��
%�#�!
��$��$������� ��	��%�)���$	
����$��
���$$��
�����*+&)&.

����D �6�!/!(���)���	�
��������&�	�%��
���)	�����;���,����!
���%�����������	�%��
��
%�#�!
��$��$���	
� �����%�)���$�%�0	�����	�%��
��
%�#�!
��$��$��.

����D�� ��0	���%�)���$�����	�%��
��
%�#�!
��$��$�����	�
%�#�)���	�
���������!���
����,$��	
���$����%!�������
�(�������$���
�	���������
���7	
	������0��
����#��������������#���)��
�����
�	%���%�����*+&)&.

��)�5�/�����D� �����7	
	������,!����	)��(���
��%���
�	%����	�
���������	�����	
�����*+&)&�0��
����#�!����������	��������$�0�����
%N���%!�	��.

����D �����:!	��%�(#�C��	����	�
�	
�5�
!��#����@�����K�$!�#�7	
	�����0	���$!(�	��������	������,$�	�
�����$�����
�����)	��������&�	�%��
��
%�6�!
�������
��� ������7���!�������.��

P
age 28



?

��3!�3	2��.���� �����)
������"�)-���������/�>�� )��&���$����
�������>�/� ���������D

������&&��$�����#���&��)�����F���?�F ���-)
�>�4 �)����"���9�"�
+��-����)��E���/� )
� ��&���/&��)�"/�����)������/� ���������H��J�"������)��������$ ��������K)����������)����
��������) ��)����$���/� ���������D 1�)�"���
���+���
�9�"��; ����$$������

�&���/&��)����)��������$���� ��/� ���������D

�������( +
�)�
���"������)��� ��� ���)����( ����/���

����*�� I &#,�����	
)����%��������������,����D���
,	��	�
�	
�$��)	%	
��	

�)��	)�����!�	�
����)��	
��������
�!��������	�%����3�����������3�$��#3���	�!��3��%!���	�
�
�
%�$����
���%�)���$,�
�3����	
����"�	
��$��(��,��
�!������!
%������	�)�,�
�3���0�����������,3�����
%	
��
(���)	�!�3�(!��#	
�3 !
�������13�%�!��3����
����
$���
�
�#3����%�,���	��)	���
��.

���?*�@ F D�A�,	��	�
�0���$��)	%�%�����������!����	�	���
����!
%��	���:!��	�#����)	����������	�%��
����%������@�
#�����	
�����,����%	��%)�
����%���,,!
	�	���	
�
 ����.

���@*�( F D@�,�0���$��)	%�%�����������!����	�	������
�!
%��	���:!��	�#����)	����������	�%��
����%������@�#�����
	
�����,����%	��%)�
����%���,,!
	�	���	
� ����.
'4� ���.���"���)�+��))���4)�)�&��)����;�/����4)��)�F�9 �/�
���?)

;�/����4)��)�������&&����)��� ���D

�
�����������/� ���������H�����������*���
��)��� ���D

�/&��)
�����)

/��%�������� ������	
)����%�D��-�,	��	�
�����!���
H�#	
��;��������0�	���D��,�����(��
���$	�����!
%	
�.�
/��
"�������	��	
)���,�
��0��
�0���)���)����-��H�#	
��
;�������	�%���������	
���$��)	%	
������������!����	�%��
.�
 ���������)���8���������)	�	�����0��������!
%�%�
����!�������$�����,,��0�	����
�!������,	�	�����)��
���#������������
�	
�������%�$�����,,��������)	����
���,��������0��"���.
'4� ���.�+��F���� )/�5����)���$����
�������< -�8�-���I
!�)�����)

DAA,����
��%��)�������
�1��������#���������!$$����
�1$�
�	�
��������H�#	
��;�����$�����,,�.
'4� ���.�+��I��5��-�����	
�&���I�%�#�����)

/���7	
	���������C�������)��
,�
���
%�&�,,!
	�	���
�
%�����K�$!�#�7	
	���������&�	�%��
��
%�;��	���
;��)	������)�������%����	��!������!���#��!	%�
����
�
��	�%��
��
%�#�!
��$��$�����$���	�	$��	�
3�����
�
�$$�
%	1��������;	
����4
�������%����

	
���!	%�
��.�

	
����#��-�������)��������)�����$�$ ������
�)���&��)��� ����)�)
����/� ����������
-
�����C ������������������$�"����C���)����
�� ��)���C��&���/&��)����)��������'%11	)�
-����
����)����$�� � ���� ��������)
��&��)�
� �����$ ����)��#��)����C����� �����&����
���#��)�)�#��������&&����������
���)
������#�� ��H����$�D
'������&&��$�����#���&��))

��� )/�
���"��������������+���
�
5����)����)������������
������H�����
)��
-
��C����)����/C�&�E���������������"� )�
��-��������������������)���������#��-�������
�
��������K��)�����������������)
����$)���
-
����K�����������/��$�)
������������-����
���� )���D�

� ����)*; ) �����)����

����D ;���	��	�����	�!�������6�!
�����$���0�������+BB/;

��>�����8��-�	
����������.�>�	
������2�;H)O�������������������������������������������������������O;H)�2�;���	��	����H	����)������
��..->�����8��-�	
������2���.@>�	
������2���;OO�������������������������������������������������OO��;�2��

!�����$!���	�
�;!�)�#
�.�>����#����������)����	
������2�A.�>����6�������	
������2��KGOOO�������������������OOO�KG�2��!$	��K���	
��	�
�G��	�
�;�!���P� �� �(�	���

�����I���D �$$�������������%�)���$,�
�������
��	�
����!���,������,�0��"�����;��	���;��)	����	
� ����.�/�	��	������
�!����	�
�0�	���������!������$��$��������������
�1��������#����.� /������,�0��"��	)���!������,��
��
���%����	(���
%�,���!�������0����(�	
�����$��$���0���
��%�������
%��!$$���.

!������D�� ��0��"�������#�0	���,�
#��1���
�������
	���	�
��2�F������;��)	���3�����/�	�%�;�����3���	)����;�����3�/��%��*
	�
���
%�F	�����B%!���	�
�	
��	�!�	�
�.
B)��# ��#�����0����"��!�����"����%���������,$��������!�)�#��(�!��0��"	
��0	���!�.� ��!����������!������������!�)�#����0��"��
�	,$��)	
���!�������	�
��	$��
%�,�"	
���!��$���
����	$��,����$��%!��	)��	
�����
�!�!��.

P
age 29



@

��3!�3	2�=.�3&���#���������������
��#�&��)�$��������
�����������/� ���������D

������&&��$�����#���&��)�����F���?�F 1� ��)���
G��#���������K����������) ��)����)����#�����)���
���H����$����������E������$)���)
�/�
�#��L ���$�������������/����)
����������)
�)�-��E��-��������)�����$��������
���������&��/�� &����/�������)����/HD

�������( +
�)�
���"������)��� ��� ���)����( ����/���

���� F &�	�%��
��������
%��#������������0�����	)�
�
�����	��������$$�������	
������	���0
��1��!�	�
.�

���? F ��.�>�����8�2��-�#������%��0����+BB/.
'4� ���.�+��4)�)��)����������)���)�)

���?*�@ F �.@�$�����
����������%�#�����	�
��(#�$!$	������
��,$!����#������������	
�,�	
��	
�%�����
%��#3�
�$��	����
%�	
%�$�
%�
�����������0����,	���%�%!�����
�!����	��%��
%�!
�!����	��%��(��
��.�
'4� ���.�+��4)�)��)����������)���)��9 �������)

���?*�@ F 8.��$�����
����������%�#�����	�
��(#�$!$	������
��,$!����#������������	
�,�	
��	
�%�$�	,��#3��$��	���
�
%�	
%�$�
%�
����������0����,	���%�%!�����
�!����	��%��
%�!
�!����	��%��(��
��.��
'4� ���.�+��4)�)��)����������)���)������&"�������)

���( F /���H�!
%��	�
�����������@����� #������%�
	
���%!��%.�4��$�������������,$���	���
���	�%��
�
����
	
��(#�%�	
�.�6�!
����	�%��
�0	���(���	)�
�,����
�$$���!
	�	��������	
��	������
%��1$��	�
��������!���
$��#��
%����	)��	
)��)�,�
������������
�(#���,$���	
��
�1���	����	
�(��"�.

��41��14�8	4.�+�814O�	<1��6C�1A�8��3%��
4�!	8�%��
������������!#���������� �M�)���
�������������������+��������������6��������+�������������6

���- �-.�> �-.�> 8A> 8A.?>

���? �-> �-> 8@> 8@.@>

���8 �-.�> �-.�> 8�.@> 8�.�>

'4� ���.�77��%�-��+�"��)��#���9���)��� �����$���
B ���$���)����� ������)

4�
����1$$��)�#������'41;)�����)���)��� ����F
����������D

���)����) �/�4�
����D

���I��:�8����������)
-�/�D

7�))���4�
�����; ��D

	
������&"�/�8������������)�-�����)��� ����
)������ ������������������:�����#���������#����
���+�����)�����)�� ��-�)
�)
������ ��)���D

4) ���)�8����D

;� ���)�����
���D

7�
�#���������))������.���)���������
�����������)��)
��%�)������7�
�#�� ������
�))����������#��-��� ��
���5���
����:D

	
��+���
�8������)�#��������&&������ �����
"/�)
��;���)�5����)���$�������*������� ����
4�
���������4)��������'+����)�7���D�	���&���#��
�)���������������$��&���������� ��)�������
+����D 3)�-�����
�����)
��-�/����-
��
���
�����
�������������C�� )������������)�����)�����#�� ��
��
�����&���#�&��)C�&�E�����#������$���
�)�) )��/�+���
����1� ��)����4)��)����������C�
�����)���&�����)
����/&��)��$����)��������)��
)��8������ )
���)���D

	
��B ���)/�����1$$��)�#������;��&�-��E�$���
���)F�?����������-����
������� ���)
�)�)
��
�� ��)��������)��������)
�)��)�$ ��������$�
��
�
L ���)/�����&��)��)
���������$���������

1� ��)����7���������+
�)����������)��� )�)
��
+���
���#���&��)H���������)�#���������������
����)����)��$ �)
����� ��)��������
��
���
�� ��)������$��&��������E��/� ��#��-�����
)
�������������D

���: F ��.�>�����8�2��-�#������%��0����+BB/.

���� F���.�>�����8�2��-�#������%��0����+BB/.

/���$��$���	�
�����8��-�#������%��0�������+BB/�����
��
��%�(��0��
�������$�����
���)�������#��������8����
����.
'4� ���.�+��4)�)��)����������)���)�)

���: F H�!
%��	�
�������	
���%!��%����������A�#����
��%�.

���� F H�!
%��	�
�������	
���%!��%�����A����8�#����
��%�.

����*�� F -.8�$�����
����������%�#�����	�
��(#�$!$	������
��,$!����#������������	
�,�	
��	
�%�����
%��#3�
�$��	����
%�	
%�$�
%�
����������0����,	���%�%!�����
�!����	��%��
%�!
�!����	��%��(��
��.
'4� ���.�+��4)�)��)����������)���)��9 �������)

����*�� F 8.?�$�����
����������%�#�����	�
��(#�$!$	������
��,$!����#������������	
�,�	
��	
�%�$�	,��#3��$��	���
�
%�	
%�$�
%�
����������0����,	���%�%!�����
�!����	��%��
%�!
�!����	��%��(��
��.��
'4� ���.�+��4)�)��)����������)���)������&"�������)

����*�� F /����	
����,�!
�������!%�
���!$$����
�0��%�%�0���D��?.A,3��
�	
����������@�$�����
���
�
D@�8.�,�	
�����N��.
'4� ���.�+��4)�)��)����������)���)��'"��������48����)�)�
%�#�&"�������)

��41��14�8	4.�+�814O�	<1��6C�1A�8��3%��
4�!	8�%��
�������������!#������������M�)���
�������������������+������������6����������+������������6

���� �-.?> �-.-> 88.A> 8�.->

���� �-.?> �-.?> 88.�> 8�.�>

���� �-.A> �-.8> 8A.A> 8?.�>

'4� ���.�77��%�-��+�"��)��� ������)

���� F H�!
%��	�
�������	
���%!��%�����8����?�#����
��%�.

���� F ����,(�#�C���
	
�����
�����C�����0��%�%����
 �����%�,	�	��%���!%�
���	
�H!������B%!���	�
��HB���
;!������!���$$�	���	�
��	
�����N����:!���%����D?.?�
,	��	�
.�/�	��	���
�	
��������������D?,��0��%�%�	
�
����N��.
'4� ���.�+��4)�)��)����������)���)��!�)�"�������)

����F B%!���	�
�7	
	����3�C�	����
��
%��0�3�����
�

�!
��%��
�	
)���,�
�����
����#�D�.��(	��	�
�	
��!��
���������)�����)�
�#��������$�������������

��
�&�
�!�#�

;�������&�$	����H!
%	
��������,,�.��

;�������B�����	)�
����H��,�0��"��;BH��&�$��	�#�
G!	�%	
�����
����D��A�3����� /�����	�	���������������%�
	,$��,�
���	�
���������%����)	�	
������
��,�
����
%�

1� ��)�������))���&��)��)�E�/��)�����������
��
���"�����)�����/������� ���������?*�@�
" )�)
�������� ������)�"�����#�����$�
#����)���������� +���
���
���������
��
��#�&��)�"/�� �������)�)����)��;����
4�
����5���� ';45)�
���)������)��
���������&�������-�/D

3�)����)��������&���������'�34�)�� ����)�
)
�)���"����
��������)
���� ��)������
�))���&��)��$�� ������� +����������L ������$�
-������)����&��)�����"���/D�	
��
��#����&��)��$ �
����������)
��������/����F
��
����/���������� ����D
'������&&��$�����#���&��))

P
age 30



(

���
%��%	��%�0��"	
���������������!����
����	�.

�%%	�	�
���H!
%	
������;������/��
�$������D?A�3�����
/��$��)	%��	
	�	��	)�����������$��������!����	�	���	,$��)��
��,���������������
�$���.

��
��
�&�
�!�#�;�������&�$	����������,,����D?A�3�����

����
�!�������%��	)��#��������������������$	����
$�����,,��0�	����	,�����,�"���%!���	�
����	�	�	���
������� ������	�����������������
�!�#.
'4� ���.�+��;!3���L ��)�����)����)������)�$ ������
�����#���"/�+8��������F���C�4��)�����)

/���7	
	���������B%!���	�
��
%�;"	��������,�%����	�	
��
���
%��%������	�����#��
%�
!,����#�	
�����������
$�	��	�#.�4
��	��"�#
�����%%������)�	�	
��;�������
;��
%��%����
����5!
������3��������4
��	�!������ �����
����	��3�����

�!
��%�����	
��
�	�
����	
���%!�����
�0�
+��	�
���C	�����#��
%�+!,����#�H��,�0��"���������
����
�������%�A������

���� I &�
�!����	�
��$�
�%��
�����+��	�
���C	�����#�
������,,���
%�+��	�
���+!,����#�������,,��
�$�
�%.�/�������
��#�$!(�	���%�+��	�
���C	�����#�
������,,���
%��������
����(��$!(�	���%�+��	�
���
+!,����#�������,,�������!���������	�
������ �����
��)��
,�
��	
��
%�����	,$��,�
�����	,$��)���	�����#�
�
%�
!,����#����
%��%��	
� ����.�/���$��
��������
����!���#�
��	�
������,�0��"��
%��������#���,����

��	�
�������	
������	
����������(����$�����,,��.

���� F&�	�%���)	�������7�"��;$��	���B%!���	�
���+��%��
�$$������
%�&��	,�����K	��(	�	�#�K	���	,	
��	�
��������
;$��	���B%!���	�
���+��%��/�	(!
������� ������;B+/ �
/���B%!���	�
�� ������7���!���������7���!����	����
$	�
���	
��$	����������	����	�
������,�"���$��)	�	�
�����
��	�%��
�	
� ����������)�����	��������$$����	
����$�������
�$��	����%!���	�
���
��%� �;B+���
%������	�������,�"��
�����	,�	
����$�������%	��(	�	�#�%	���	,	
��	�
�	
��������3�

�������;B+/ ����,���)��D

� ����)*; ) �����)����

����D /��� ��������������%��
��%%	�	�
���D�?�,	��	�
������������	
�������A3��
���$����	
��������	
�$��)	�!��(!%����.� G#�������A3����������!
%	
��0	���(��
����#�D����,	��	�
��	��������
�	
��������.�'4� ���.�
+��+�"��)�)

�����I�!������D ;������;��
%��%���
%�'���
	���	�
�� ������G	�� � /���G	���0���	
���%!��%��
��@��$�	�������(#�����7	
	���������B%!���	�
��
%�;"	���. /���G	���������!��$��$�����������0	�������
����
�����������
%��%�3�
�
��
���������%����,	
��	�
��
%���%!�����,$��1	�#. /���G	���0��������%�(#���������,(�#�	
������%�
���0	���;'���.@8��
��A�5�
!��#����@. /���G	���	��
�0�	
�������!��0��"�$��	�%����	
�	,��	�
���8�5�
!��#����@�
2����H�(�!��#����@�.

�����I���D H����0	
��0��"�0	����������!����	�	����
%���������
��!��6�!���B
����,�
���
%���������	�
��H��,�0��"�(��0��
�
�0��
%�
�1���!,,���0��	
��
%�	��!	
����)	��%��!	%�
����
�6�!���;!$$����
;��)	�����
%���
�0�6�!���;��)	���;������#�	
�;�$��,(������@D

P
age 31



:

��3!�3	2�?.�4 ����)�����&�)������-���F"�����$��������
�����������/� ���������D

������&&��$�����#���&��)�����F���?�F ���)�����) �/�<���)
�����
���)�� ��� ��-��E������
������������������-
��
���&��)����#��������$F��)��&��������$��-�������C�-
�����&��-������/� ����������)���K������)
��&��/������)���$���K ���)/���� 
���)
/����������

����)����
���D

�������( +
�)�
���"������)��� ��� ���)����( ����/���

�::=*���( F ���������&���,#%	���,�
���A�������
#�������%��	
������%����,��������?A-�$������3����
$�$!���	�
.

����*���= F F��$	�����%,	��	�
��������������,��,�
��
�A�����?�#������%��	��������$$��1	,����#�?���	
�	%�
���
$������3����$��$��.

���?*���( F F��$	�����%,	��	�
��������������,��,�
��
�A�����?�#������%��	�������$$��1	,����#�-A��$������3����
$��$��.

H�0������
��
��	
��������%������
�����$�������	
����!	��
���)�����(����%�	�#3�0�	�����������
�����������%����	����
��$�������	
��(���"�����%�	�#.
'4� ���.�+� I�������
�����������2� ���������H��
+���"�����5���)���$���+����)

5��)���<���)
�;���)�����	�������D

4�
����7������� ��������D

4)����)
������;�&������������&&�D

5�������)
��
�����������#����$����
�����������
/� ���������� ��)��)
�������$��=����+����D

	���)
���$���5��)���<���)
�F���4)��)��/�$���5��)���
<���)
�����+���"��������+���� F ����F/����
�)��)��/�$����&���#����)
����#����$��������
 �����&��)���
���)
����#����C�)
���������������
)
����$�&�����D�

	
��E��������)�#��/.�1&�)������<���)
�����+���F
"��������4�
���������1���/�2�������))����D

���� F /���
!,(���������$	�����%,	��	�
�����(�(	���
(��
�0	�������������������#
%��,��	
� ����������(#�
��>����,�����.

/���%�����������,�
��������#������%��	
� �����	
������
0���@-.?�$������3����$�$!���	�
.�K�������������)��
��
�����#�%�������%��	
��������0��
�������0����8-.��
%������$������3����$�$!���	�
3�(!����������)��
��!��!���%�	
�����
��#����.�
�;�!���P�B!��$��
��������
%��%	��%�%����������3�
'��	�������+��	�
���;���	��	��3�0	����%%	�	�
���
����!���	�
��(#�+F;� �����4
���,��	���;��)	��
�����������0��

/���$��$���	�
�����8��-�#������%��0�������+BB/�����
��
��%�(��0��
�������$�����
���)�������#��������8����
����.�
'4� ���.�+��4)�)��)����������)���)�)

4��)����� F B)��#�����
%��#��������
�0������������
���$������	�
��3�:!��	�	�%���!
�������.

���� F /���&�	�%��
��
%�6�!
�����$�����&�
�	
!	
��
&�����!	%�
���������!	%�
����	��%��	�
�%�����!���(#�
����������$��

	
���
%�$��)	%	
����	�%��
�����
�	
!	
��
��������)	����	
�C�����F������G���%���CFG����
%�������
�!����	�	����
%����	��$���
���.

::N��$�&���)��������
�����������)�#��/�
��#��#������)
� +���
�%�)-��E��$�<���)
/�
4�
����4�
�&�������)
����
�&��
���"����
�K)������)�����F��
������))�����#���)
��
<���)
/�����4 �)����"������F4�
����
4�
�&��-
��
���&&���������4��)�&"���
����D�����)�)�����������-��E����-�)
����F
��
������))�����)���&���&��)���)�����
�����������
���)
�)������� �
��� � )��)����
���������
���)
C��
/��������)�#�)/*��)�#��
���/�����&��)��������&�)������
���)
�����
-���"����C��#���������))�����-����"��
��#��#���"/�5���
�����D
'������&&��$�����#���&��))

� ����)*; ) �����)����

����*��D F������7	
	�����B%0	
��F���������

�!
��%�D�.8?-,��!
%	
��������	�%��
%��%������
��,�
������������&�F7;���
%�����
	
��%	��(	�	�	������)	���.�'4� ���.�+��%�-����&�+�"��)�)

�����I�!������D  ��
�4��,����%# � ���

	
�����
�	�	�
�����%!�����%�������������)���.�/�	����0�����,�����������
�	
!	�#�������������)���.������0��"���
�!����	�
�����(��
���!
���%�	
�����
�0�����,��0�	����	,�����
�!$$�������"�%���������	�%��
�������#�,�)��	
����%!�����%��
%�	
%�$�
%�
���	)	
�.�/���$��$���%�����,��< ��
�4��,�)��%#=�0	�����������	�	(�����	�%��
������$$���!
	�#�������#�0	������	����������������(�#�
%�����
��������-.

P
age 32



��

��3!�3	2�@.�3&���#���������) ��)����$��������
�����������/� ����������)�����/������$�)/D

������&&��$�����#���&��)������I����?�I�� �) ���>�<���)�����$�+����
G4���)����!����) ��)���.�+����&������&&�))���)����� ����������
�����������/� ���������������"���)������������������$�����)���������) ��)����������)��$�)
����
����$��&���� ���� � &C��$)�����
����

�������)
����&& ��)/D

�������( +
�)�
���"������)��� ��� ���)����( ����/���

�����>����? F ���#�;������#�$!(�	���%.�4������(��
�
$��%!��%����������������)��!����������� ���������,(�#�
��)��
,�
��� ����$�������
�$��#��
%�����	,$����
���
�����	�%��
�	
��!�����	��#.
'4� ���.�+��+�"��)�)

���� F &�	�%��
���������������!����0�����
	���	�
���
%�
	
%	)	%!�������!�%�0��" �����������������!��%��
%�
$��,��������0������������	�%��
.
'4� ���.�+��+�"��)�)

 ���!
%�	
%�$�
%�
������	�#������#� ����.

���@ F /��� ������
��%��!
%���������(�	�����

��	�
�����
���������%!���	�
��
%����	
	
��	
�$��#0��"�
�����#0��"� ����.
'4� ���.����/�+�����+�"��)�)

���@ F /���H�!
%��	�
�������$	����������%�	
����
�������N����	
���	
�;�$��,(��������0	���(���1��
%�%����
���!��������D

�
������H������;�&������5��� ��D

�/&��)
�����)D

;�����-�&&�������)��)�#�D

4���)�+��������)
����)��������������)����
��������"���$�����#���������������&�)����
����)�������)�#����$��)/���D�3)������+��
4���������7��/D

=K?�D

5��������
���7�))�������
��D

��)���� �����$���+����D

;� ���)�����
����F����� �������
�������)��
��#�����)
�����E���������E��-������)
�� �
�
���/���������)�������)�#�)���D

�
�����������;�&������'+����)�5��� �������C�
���)������C����/������) ��)����$����
������D
!����%�#�&"�������C���� )/�-�����������������
8������ )
���)����)���������)
��� $$������/��$�
���/������) ��)����$����
����������)
���������D

����)���������)�#��+����C�)
���
/��������)�#�)/�
��)���������$���+����D�
	
����������)����� &"����$���)�����)
��+���
�
����&"�/���#���&��)�����E�/��)�E�
�������
-����"��)�E����)������ �����)
����� ��)�����$�
+�����)��"���&��&�����
/������/���)�#�D

/���&�	�%��
����
%�H�,	�	���7���!���$��������
����!���#�%!�#�!$�
��������!����	�	���0	��	
� ��������
�!��	�	�
��#�$��)	%��������	�%��
���$��#.

/��� ��	���!
%	
��������0	,,	
��	
� �����������	�%��
�
�
%�#�!
��$��$������%��8��
%�!
%���%!�	
�������������
���	%�#���
%��������0��"�
%.
D@.A,�	
)����%�$���#��� 	
�����H����;0	,,	
��
	
	�	��	)�.
'4� ���.�+��+�"��)�)

/���;$�����&�!
�	����$�����������>���� �������
,�	
�����,�����
%��#�������� ��)���	�
�%�!$��������
A18������,�.

/���A18��$�����,,������	)���D�.�,����,� �.
'4� ���.�+��+�"��)�)

D�.�7�	
)����%�$���#������������%�)���$,�
�����
�����	
������!�� �!��&����	
�����
����� ����.
'4� ���.�+��+�"��)�)

����*�� F ;$���� ���������	)�%�D�8.8�,����,�����
 �.

/��� ��$��)	%����
��

!������
��������������&�!
�	�.

���� I ;$���� �����%�)���$����	��&�	�%���)���#�
;������#������2����A

	
��������&&��$�����#���&��)�
���&����
����&&�)&��)�)�����)�� ���/��&���#��
�����) ��)����$��������
�����������/� ��
�������)�����/������$�)/�����������)�� ����
-��-����� ����) �&���#����������)�����/�
$����
�������-�)
�����"���)���D

	
�����&&�)&��)����$ �)
�����
������"/���
5��� ���-
��
�-������������� )/����������
� )
���)����)����� ���)
�)����/�>�
������)���������#������������#����"��D�
'������&&��$�����#���&��))

� ����)*; ) �����)����

����D ��
�0�+��	�
�������,(�#����� �����	
:!	�#�0	����1�,	
��0������������(!%�����!�����)����%��
�����
!,(������$��$���$���	�	$��	
��	
����������	
� ����.

���:�I�!������D �����&�!
�	������ �����$!(�	���%�6�!
��&��������;������#��
%�&�	�%���)���#��
%�������������
%�.�

�����I !������D 6�!���B
����,�
���
%�B,$��#,�
��K	)	�	�
�����(��
�����(�	���%�����
�!���E�	
�%�!$��$$����������
�(�	
��#�!
��$��$�������)����,������(���	�����������
	
���
%��,$��#,�
�.�9��7��E�
���%���
�(��������� ��

P
age 33



��

��3!�3	2�(.�3���������������) ��)����$��������
�����������/� �������������+�����)�����)�����)�������������F&�E���������� ���-
��
��$$��)�)
�&D

������&&��$�����#���&��)�����F���?�F 4 ����)����������
G���)�� ��)���&���#�������) ��)����$��������
�����������/� �������������+�����)�����)�����)��������������&�E���������� ���-
��
��$$��)�)
�&HD

�������( +
�)�
���"������)��� ��� ���)����( ����/���

���� F &�	�%��
��
%�6�!
�����$��P�)	�����������	�
.�
/�	���%%�������$��	�#��
%�$��)	�	�
�������)	��������
��	�%��
��
%�#�!
��$��$���	
� ����.

���� F����	�	$��	�
�&�
����	!,�0���	
	�	���%�(#�����
 ��.

���� F ����	�	$��	�
�0���	,$��,�
��%�	
� �����!
%���
&�	�%��
������!	%�
����
�&�	�%��
��
%�6�!
�����$�����
����
����	$���
%�����!���#�@�#�����������	��&�	�%��
�
�
%�6�!
�����$��������
�.

���= F /���;�������&�!
�	��� ������)��!���	�
��2
 �����(���,�������	������!
��#����,�"����	����0.�4��
%������������	��	��������!���#���:!	��,�
����������
,�	
��	
�%���������	
� ����������)�������������!
�	�.�

���? F ���������	
���%!��%�����������:!	��,�
����������
,�	
��	
�%�$�	,��#3�����
%��#3��
%��$��	��������������
��)�������������!
�	�.�4
�����
%��#����������0��
,�,(�������,�#�������N�@�	
��!�	)�����(�������	����
$!$	����)��
�����
����������������)��
	
��(�%#.

���
)���$��
�����������2� �����������'+����)�
5��� �������D

�
������H������;�&������'+����)�5��� �������D

; �E/�������D

� ����0�����+�����-�"��)���� ��
��D

8��������)�����)����4)��)������� ������

4�
������ ���������+����.�7��)�����)����� ���.�
/�	��0���$!(�	���%���������
	����������������������
%�
��)��
����0�����)������%�!$�������	�%��
��
%�#�!
��
$��$��.

��#�� ��4 ����)�����)
�D�A�3����$����������!����	�#������
�(���&�	�%��
��
%�
6�!
�����$���������
����	$������!$$������
�����
�!
��	�
�3�	
��!%	
��$���	�	$��	�
.

%�)������3���������)���#����/�7�����'%3�7)
B���(�	���%�����%)	���7	
	�������
�����,������������	
��
����%)����#����)	��������&�	�%��
��
%�6�!
�����$���	
�
 ����.�

���� I513� F��

+��	�
����%)����#��
%��%)	������$�	
��������	�%��
��
%�
#�!
��$��$������A#���	
� ������7�	���0�����!
���%.

���� F 	
�����
)���$��
�����������2� ���
��������'+����)�5��� ��H�����
$��������%!�#��
� �����7	
	�����������)��%!�������%����
�����	������
%��(�	���	�
��0	��	
�����*+&)&��
%�	���
�$�	�
���$��������.�/���&�	�%��
���)	�����;���,�������
�!����������
��,�
������� ��0	���(��$!��	
��	
�$��������
,�"���!��������0����,$�#�0	�������%!�#�$����%��
�!��
(#������7���!��.

���: F < ��
�4�������%���	
"	
���(�!����0� �����0	���
$��#���$����	
������!
�!$��������*
	��%�+��	�
��&�	,����
&��
���&�
����
���	
�&�$�
����
�	
�K���,(��3�4�
0���%����,	
�%����������)	�0�����#�!
��$��$������!�%�
(������%=.
'4� ���.�9������#�����C�1�#����&��)�5����)������
���$�������
����������&�)���
��������4-�����C�9 �/�
���:)

+���)�) )��/�� �������P������)�����)���Q�

���"�������� �)��������� -����"����� ���
���9 �/������)��������� )
���)���D�1��
�������
� )
���)/ -����"���K���)���)��
�#����2� )
�
;�� &����������)��� ����) )
�����)�����)����
������C�������)�� �������� ������
�������
��� /� �����������������������)
�)��$$��)�
)
�&D
'������&&��$�����#���&��))

���)
�����
)��5��� ������)�� ���)���&"���
��)��)
��+���
���#���&��)������/����*���
�������)�����
�����C�)
����-����"��&����
��#��#�&��)�����������&��)��$��
�������
���)
��������������)��)����/��&���)�������
)
�������
)�D

� ����)*; ) �����)����

�����I�!������D /��� �������)��
,�
������%�)���$�%��,�
%�%��!	%�
���������$�;�������	
� ���������(�	���������	)����,$��	
���$����%!���. ;���	�
�����������B%!���	�
������������:!	����������)��
	
��
(�%	����������,�	
��	
�%���������	
� ����3�	
��!%	
��
!����#��������3��������(�	���$����%!��������%���	
��0	�����,$��	
������,�$���
��3�$!$	��3�,�,(������������3���)��
���3�,�,(�������������������,,!
	�#��
%�
������.

�����I�!������D /���K�$!�#�7	
	���������&�	�%��
��
%�;��	���;��)	���3��0�
%��/��,��3������,$���	��%�����������	������
%�)�	���������	�%��
�,!���(������������������������,	�#�E!��	����#���,�	
� ����.��< ��
����0��"	
����0��%����H�,	�#�5!��	����#���,�0�	���%��	)�����
�������	)�����)	��������	�%��
��
%���,	�	���	
����	,��#��
%����$�
�	)��0�#.�/����	������
%�)�	���������	�%��
�,!���(��������������������	�.=

����D � �����!���
��#��$$�	
�	
���
�4
%�$�
%�
��&��	����� �������)��
,�
��B1$�������!$��
��%)����#�����&�	�%��
��
%�6�!
�����$��.�/�	�����!$�0	�����$�����+4�G��
%�$��)	%���1$�����%)	������ �����
7	
	�������
�����$��)	�	�
3�%�)���$,�
�3�	,$��,�
���	�
��
%�%��	)��#�����%)����#����)	����������	�%��
��
%�#�!
��$��$��.

����D ��0	���������#�(��	��!	
��;���!���#��!	%�
�������&�	�%��
��
%�6�!
�����$���������	�	$��	�
.��/�	��0	���(��	��!�%�	
������%�
���0	���;���	�
�����������&�	�%��
��
%�H�,	�	���� ������7���!��������0�	���
$������������!���#�%!�#��
�C������!����	�	������$!(�	���	
���,��	�
��(�!�����	������
��,�
������$��,�����
%����	�	�����$���	�	$��	�
�(#���	�%��
��
%�#�!
��$��$���	
�%��	�	�
����������!����	�#�0�	���,	��������������,.

��

P
age 34



��

��3!�3	2�:.�+��E����)�����&���)��������&���)����������)��
�����������/� ����������-�)
�����"���)���O��&���#����)
�����������)�����#�����>�� ����)D

������&&��$�����#���&��)������I����?�I�	��E�������#��)/
5���)���������)���)�$�� �����)
������ &�)�������$�����"�����
�������������)��$�� ���
������#��)/�4)��)��/������ ��;�&������;���)�������&&�

�������( +
�)�
���"������)��� ��� ���)����( ����/���

����*�= F �!$	���0	��������,�
�������$��	���
��%��
����
%	
���$��	����������N!
	���0	��	
�,�	
�����,�
����������@38AA

����*�= F /���
!,(������$!$	���0	��������,�
������
,�	
��	
�%��$��	�������������@3A�8
'4� ���.�%�)������4)�)��)�������� �����-�)
�4)�)�&��)���$�
4�������1� ��)������%�����'41%)C����� ����"/�)
��+���
�
��#���&��)�4)�)��)����������)���)������)

���@ F D�.A�,�%�	)��������$��!$$����%	��(��%���	�%��
�
�
%����	����,	�	�������������,����������(���"����)	����
0�����!
���%.
'4� ���.�+��+�"��)�)

���(*�:����
�8������ )
���)/�������)������$���
� )��)���4���)� &���������D

R�D(5��$�$ �)
���$ ������������)��D

�����E����)
����)��)�����$�4�������4�
�����
������&&�����#�����R�D�5��$�$ �������������D

��/����$ ����������)���)�� ����)�E������)�����
)-��8�� �����)
��1� ��)����'+����)�5��� ���
���:D

� )��)���4���)� &����������4)��)�������)����
�������)��)
�������)����)���&���#��)
��
��&&������������������#��/����#�����)��
� ����)��������-�)
��4�D

���:�����-�����)����J��)�)��
����$�&������-�)
�
����"�����
�����������&�)
��"���$�)��)
�/�����
��)�)����)�����"��������� �����)���/��"/�
5����)���$���4������9 �)��������8�����
��#���&��)C����7�������""���D
'4� ���.�+��%�-����&�+�"��)�)

�����7���E��$�����������$�����"�����
�������
'+����)���� ��)���������D��������4��)�����=��$�
)
���
�����������2� �������������)����(C�)
��
��#���&��)���)��� ��������-��)�) )��/�� )/�
���������� )
���)����'8��)�)�������)�����#�� ����
-
�������$�������"�����
�������)�����)�� ��)��
�����C����)��������&�����$$��)�#��/C�"/���#����
)
�&���"���E�$��&�)
�������������������"���)���D

����*�� F�!$	���0	��������,�
�������$��	���
��%��
����
%	
���$��	����������N!
	���0	��	
�,�	
�����,�
��������� �3��A.

����*�� F /���
!,(������$!$	���0	��������,�
������
,�	
��	
�%��$��	�������������@3--?.
'4� ���.�%�)������4)�)��)�������� �����-�)
�4)�)�&��)���$�
4�������1� ��)������%�����'41%)C����� ����"/�)
��+���
�
��#���&��)�4)�)��)����������)���)������)

���� F 6�!
��%	��(��%�$��$�������,�����	"��#����(��
+BB/����
�#�!
��
�
�%	��(��%�$��$��
'4� ���.�1L ���)/�����< &������
)����&&������)

���� I�;� ������)����J��)��)��)��)���)����)�#���)��)
��
4�������1� ��)������%������)�) )��/�$��&�-��E�-����
��&���)����������D

���� F ���!
%�A��3����$��$���	
� ���������%�������
���%��������	
��(!�3��������,�,�
�3�����������)��#���0�
:!��	�	�%��	$����%	
���!�����	
� ����.�/���D���3����
�!
%	
��0	������	
�����!��������,�������� ������
%�
�!$$������$�����,,������������������0����
����������
������0	��	
���������
�����	$����%.

���#������$���$�&������-�)
��
�������-�)
�
����"���)���������E�/ $�� ���$�)
��+�H��
;�&������;���)�������&&�C���� �����$���
$ ������
���"����������)���$���)
���
� ������������)��$�� � �
������#��)/�
4)��)��/������ ��;�&������;���)�
������&&�D
'������&&��$�����#���&��))

� ����)*; ) �����)����

���:�I�!������D �	������������������
��	)����������;$��	���B%!���	�
�+��%������!���#����,�0��"�0������,$����%�	
�������
%�	
�5!
������3�����7	
	���������B%!���	�
��
%�;"	���������%��
��1��
�	�
��
%�
�1$�
�	�
����������(!�����	���	
���������!���������%�,	��#�����;�$��,(��������!
�	���!�!������@�.�/���$������	����	)����
�!����	�
�%��!,�
��0�����!
���%�(#�����7	
	���������B%!���	�
��
%�;"	�����
��8�5!
�.�4
���
0�	���
������,�
���
��8�;�$��,(��3�����7	
	���������B%!���	�
��
%�;"	�����%)	��%��������������	����	)�������,�0	���(��%���#�%�����
�(�������	,$�	���	�
���������$��$���������(��0��"�%�����!���	
�,����%���	�.�

�����I����=D /���B%!���	�
�� ������7���!����������	�����)��!���	�
���������)����,��	
�������������0	
������
�0��	������
%�%!�	������(��$	����%�	
������������!����	�#����������&��,�����
��	����
%� ��1��,�
���,�8�7�������������@��5!
�����A. /�	��$��	�%�0	�������0�$��	�#����	�	���������������
%��)��!��������$	���.�4��0	���������
�(������� �����7	
	���������(�	
�����0��%��
#�
�������#����	����	�
���������!����������$	���3�
!
%�������	�
��-��������7���!��3�$�	�����������	������
%�%!�	����!��,��	����#��$$�#	
���������0�������� ����.

�����I�!������. ;��	���;��)	����� ������G	��.�/���$��$���%�;��	���;��)	����� ������G	���0	���$��)	%��!��0	����������	����	�
���:!	��%������"�����0��%��������
���$�����,,���!��	
�%�	
����� �������)��
,�
����
0�	���$�$��3�Q;!���	
�(���;��	���;��)	�������� ����P���H��,�0��"��������	�
Q.�/�	����
�!����	�
�������!���!�����	����	)��$��$��������������;��	���;��)	����� ������G	���	
�������	
��!%	
���%�$�	�
��
%����
�	�	�
������
%	��(��%���	�%��
��
%�#�!
��$��$��.

P
age 35



��

��3!�3	2���.�+��E����)��&�E���
/������� ���
&��)��$��
�����������/� ���������������������������) �)����D

������&&��$�����#���&��)�����F���?�F 4 ����)����������
G+��E�)��&�E���
/������� ���
&��)��$��
�����������/� ���������  ������)�"���)
�� �
�)
�����&�)�����$�����)�#����)����)�#��HD

�������( +
�)�
���"������)��� ��� ���)����( ����/���

�::(*:: F ��	�%���%��1$��	�
�������(�	
��(����
�!$����
�	���)����
%��)������	
����8.8>

�::(*:: ������%���1!��������!
%��������8���8.->
'4� ���. �
�����" �������������)����)
���6�)���/�%4����
�������
�����)

�::� F 4
��)�����>����%�,���	���(!���	
�	%�
��3���
��	�%�	��$����
�����	
��
��%E���
�����,.

K�,���	���(!�������!
���������,�����A>��������
�����%�%�)	���
����	,�.
'4� ���.�+���
�+�&��H������-�"��)������)

���( F �����
�#���
������!�����!��(�
��
�$�#�	����
$!
	��,�
�������	�%��
�	
� ����.
'4� ���.��
����������+�����+�"��)�)

&�	�%��
�0����	)��0	���%�,���	��)	���
����������
	
������%��	�"����(���)	�!����$��(��,���
%��,��	�
���
���!,�3��
%�,�
�����������%	��	�!��	���	
��%!����	��.�
'4� ���.�6��"�C��)���DC��::?O�5����/�����5 �������C��::�O�
<��)����)��������)

7���������������� ���
&��)����)���������
1� ��)������)��::?D

;�&������;���)�������&&������ �������
����)�#�������)���D

���� �)�����$�)
����"��E��)��I���������
�
����������$����)�/D

���� �)�����$���)���������)����������#��������
������)�-�&��������
������D�

�����)������)��������D

���: F ��	�%���%��1$��	�
�������(�	
��(����
�!$�����	��
�)����
%��)������	
�����.@>

���: F ������%���1!��������!
%��������8���A>
'4� ���. �
�����" �������������)����)
���6�)���/�%4����
�������
�����)

/���+��	�
�������,(�#����� �����%�(���%���,��	�
�
!��	
������ �����(�	
�����0��%����	����	�
�����
%�����
�)�	��(	�	�#��������%���
������R��0�!�������	��,�
�R�����
�
�����
����������!��	
������	�%.�/���,��	�
�0���
$����%�(#����)���������A.
'4� ���.��
����������+�����+�"��)�)

�����F 4
�'���(������������K�$!�#�7	
	���������;��	���
;��)	�����
%�&�	�%��
���
�	�,�%���������� ��0�!�%�
���
$!�����0��%����	����	�
������%	
��$�#�	���������	��,�
�3�
%!�	
�������!���
������,(�#����,.�F�0�)��3��!��!����
���
���0	���(��$��,���%�����
��!�����$��	�	)��
%	��	$�	
��#������
��	)������$�#�	����$!
	��,�
�.�/���
 ��	���!���
��#�0��"	
��0	�������&�	�%��
�����
*
(����(������	�
����&#,�!����%�)���$�
����,,�
%��	�
�����!
%���0�(�������	
��!�
����
%�
(�	
���(�!���������
���������0�����".�/�	��0	���	
��!%��
��
�	%����	�
��������,�����$$��$�	����,�%	������
��,,!
	���	
��0	���$���
��.

����D �������)��
,�
����K�,���	���(!������	��,���
��,$�	�
���!
���%.���$!(�	�	�#���,$�	�
�����(��
�
��!
���%�(#����� �������)��
,�
��0�	����	���	�����
��0�&��	��,�����
�����
�(���������#�������%�,���	���
�(!���������������	
���,	�	���0�����������	�������%#���
�#��������(!��.

3�����)����
���-�)
��)�E�
�����������
���)����C ��+����#��-����"����� ����)�E���
�$�� ����) �����)����������&&��D�
���������)�������"�������#���)��
�-
����)�#�������)����&������������"��)�E���
$��-���D
'������&&��$�����#���&��))

� ����)*; ) �����)����

�����I�!������D /���7	
	���������F�������
%�;��	���;��)	�����
%�K�$!�#�7	
	���������&�	�%��
��
%�;��	���;��)	������)���$$��)�%�����%�)���$,�
����������	�	)������
�	
�����	�#�0	��	
���H�,	�#�;!$$����
H��,�0��"����� ����.�/�	��	
	�	���#���,$�	��������
����	�!%	
����!�)�#��
���	�%�%	��	$�	
���
%�$���
�	
��$����	���.�7	
	��������)������������%����$	
��0��"�������$!(�	�	�#���,$�	�
������	����0���
�������$��	�	)��
$���
�	
������
	:!��.

P
age 36



��

��3!�3	2���.�+��E����)�����&���)��" ��/�������� �����
�&��
�"���" ��/���D

������&&��$�����#���&��)�����F���?�F 1L ���)/
G+��E�-�)
����)�����)����� ���)
�������������$���&��)���������K ���#��������������� ���
�&��
�"��C�)�����
�"��C ����"���)/F����)�������������� ��/�&�)�#�)���" ��/��������
�)�����&�HD

�������( +
�)�
���"������)��� ��� ���)����( ����/���

���� F �
�	�(!��#	
���!	%�
���������������	
� �����
�)��$���	
��'�������0���	��!�%�	
�;�$��,(������@.�
/�	����:!	��%������������������)��(!��#	
��$��	�	��3�
%��0
�!$�	
���
�!����	�
�0	��������3�$!$	��3�$���
��3��
%�
��)��
���.

���=*�? F ���!�)�#����$!$	���	
� ����3���!
%������@8>�
���$!$	������%���3��
%���>����$!$	������%��A���%�(��
�
(!��	�%�0	��	
�����������0��,�
���.
'4� ���.�<74����)��$���+����C�� "���
���"/�)
��+<!�
'���()�3��L ���)�������<���)
)

���(*�: F H!
%	
�����D�,�,�%���)�	��(�������C�����
�!����	�	������%�)���$��������(���%���!
����	
�
���)	���.
'4� ���.�+��+�"��)����-����&)

���&�)�����$���)��7 ��/����+��ED

� ���������&&��������������)��" ��/���C�
���� �����
�&��
�"���" ��/���D

8� ��
��$�"����� ����0������/"���" ��/���D

���: I���@�>����$!$	���	
�#����8��
%��A>����$!$	���	
�
#���������%�(��
�(!��	�%�0	��	
�����������0��,�
���

F�,�$��(	��(!��#	
��
6����8��������������>�
6����?��������������>�����������������������
6�������������������>

G!��	�%�%!�����,#�����
	
��%	��	�!��	���
6����8���������������>�������������������������
6����?��������������?>��������������������������������������
6�������������������>

G!��	�%�%!�����,#������������
	����	�	
�
6����8��������������@>�������������������������
6����?���������������>��������������������������������������
6������������������@>
'4� ���.�	
��+�����&&����������������>�+��E����)�
'�+�)�� �#�/��������:)

���:*�� FD�.A,�,�%���)�	��(�������C������!����	�	������
%�)���$��������(���%���!
����	
�����)	���.

����*�� I D@,�,�%���)�	��(�������C������!����	�	������
%�)���$��������(���%���!
����	
�����)	���.
'4� ���.�+��+�"��)����-����&)

���� I �%)	����
� ��	�%�	
���
��������#���$����
�	���	����%�����P
��>����*9���	�%��
���#����#���)��(��
�(!��	�%��
%�->�
��#���	�����!���%��
�����	
���
���
'4� ���.��6��34�I���#��������
������)����)���$�)/)

���� ��4
�7�#�����3����� ������%	
���%������	������
�0���
��������	�
���
%�0��"���$��������� ���������
����������
%��������%!���	�
���$������	�
���3�
�	���	���	
������
�0��!	%�
����
%������	
��$����	����
���!�	�
�����$��)�
�	
���
%����$�
%	
�����(!��#	
�

	
���+��-��E������
������������������
-
��
���&��)����#��������$F��)��&��������$�
�-�������C�-
�����&��-����� /� ���
�������)���K������)
��&��/������)���$�
��K ���)/�����
���)
/ ���������
����)����
�������� ����)���"/�)
��+�
4�K ���<���)
���)��������C�����"/�+���
�
%�)-��E��$�<���)
/ 4�
����4�
�&���
'+%<44)D

�� �������������#����"������������������/�
��
�����������)�F" ��/����� �������
���
"������� ��D
'������&&��$�����#���&��))

� ����)*; ) �����)����

�����I�!������D Q)��$���	
��������Q�	�������	�������
�	�(!��#	
��,����	���������$��)	%���!	%�
����
%�$����	�������!�	�
���
�$��)�
�	
���
%����$�
%	
�����	
�	%�
������(!��#	
��	
��������.

P
age 37



�=

��3!�3	2���.�+��E����)����� ���)
�)���$ ����������/� &����E�����
�����������/� �������������+�������������&�)
�����%��������
 &������
)�D

������&&��$�����#���&��)�����F���?�F 1L ���)/
G��&&�)�)��&���)�������)
��1)
����5�����)/���
��#�&��)�����) )���)�����)�� ����)���#�������-������)���&����
�� ����&&�)&��)�)� ��� ������L ���)/��$������) ��)/�$�������7���EC�����������1)
����

&�����)/��
����������+����HD

�������( +
�)�
���"������)��� ��� ���)����( ����/���

���� F ����$����
��������$��$���	
� ��������,�,	
��	�#�
���
	�����!$�����.�>
'4� ���.�+��4)�)��)����������)���)����� ��)����1�)�&�)���
"/�1)
������� �C�����F���:�5�/�����)

���� F ���
��������#�!,�;��"���B%!���	�
�	
���%!��%����
D?��3����	
��!$$��������������!����	�	���$��)	%	
��
�%!���	�
��
%������	���%��!$$���������#�!,����"����
��,	
����� ����.
'4� ���.�+��+�"��)�)

���?*�( F -�.�>����$!$	������&�	
�������&�	
����
G�	�	������
	��(��"���!
%���	
�%�A����,�����&;B�
$����������O�&���,$���%�0	���A8.�>����$!$	������ �	���
G�	�	������
	��(��"���!
%.
'4� ���.�+��4)�)�����D������&�����
��#�&��)�"/�� ����

�
����)����)�������=*�(�5���
����:)

���@ F D-.�,	��	�
�,�%���)�	��(������C������!��
7	
��	�#�B��
	�����	�)�,�
�����
�����	�)�,�
��	
�
�%!���	�
.
'4� ���.�+��+�"��)�)

��&& ��)/���
������4)��)��/�� "���
��D

R�D=&�����)���)��� ����)���&�������"J��)�#��D

R:D?&��������)���-��������������)��� ����)�
������� )
���)/��)
����&�����)/���
��#�&��)�
���#����D

��� ����
����������%�������� ������ ����
��$��&�)���������$ ����������/� &�4��E���D

��$ ����3��� �����4)��)��/���)���������
�� ��
��D�3)����� ����)
����)�����)
�)�)
��+�
�����)�����)�����-����)�E��)��&��)�)
��
�"J��)�#���� )�����D�

���: F /���$����
��������$��$���	
� ��������,�
,	
��	�#����
	�����!$�����.��>.

���: F /�����������,	
��	�#����
	�����!$�	
� �����	��
��	�
������	�
�G�	�	��.�/�	�����!$�,�%��!$��.-�$�����
��
��� ������$�$!���	�
.
'4� ���.�+��4)�)�����D����D�1�)�"/�1)
������� �C�����F
���:�5�/�����)

H�	��%���#�!,����"����	
� �����0	���(���(���������������
������3���������!���������
�����������+��	�
���F������
;��)	���� �������������8.
'4� ���.�+��+�"��)�)

���� F G�
���%���	�,������
%���"	���
	��
%�
G�
���%���	���,�������)�������	������$��$���	�
�0	���

��:!��	�	���	�
�.
'4� ���.�������)�&/��$�1����&���3��L ���)/����+����C�
+341�������)

���:*�� F -A.@>����$!$	������&�	
�������&�	
����
G�	�	������
	��(��"���!
%���	
�%���)�������������%�
��:!	)���
�����A��&;B���O�&����,$���%�0	���8�.->����
$!$	������ �	���G�	�	������
	��(��"���!
%.���
'4� ���.�+��4)�)�D���
��#�&��)�"/�� �����
����)��������
5���
�����)��

����*�� I /��� �����)��!����&�!
�	��	
����	����$����
6�!
��C	)���	
�C	,(������,,�
%�%���������� �P

B
�!������������$������	�
���$�����	
����$�����%�
��	�%��
��
%�����%	�$!��%�#�!
� $��$���	
� ���������
�%%�����%�0	��	
� ����&�	�%��
���;���,��!
%������
)	��������&�	�%��
��
%�6�!
�����$����*+&)&��
7���!����������(#������
	�	
����$�����%���	�%��
����
�	��������%���3�0�����)�����	���������)�����	��)�	����
����%3����	�����������	)������	���
%����
�$���
������
������,�
�3��
%����	�������(���!	%�%��
%��!$$����%�
����!�������$�������(#��
�	
%�$�
%�
���%)�����.
'4� ���.�+���
���$ ������ �����2� ���8�#������8�&"�)

	
��+��1)
����5�����)/���
��#�&��)�
����) ��#���
�����&������������)��)�-�)
�
���#�� ��/�����
�-�#����) -�������������
$��&�R:D?&�������)��R���&�������$�������F��D
� ���������F���)
������)�-�����#��-���
-�)
�����&&����)���� )���&���#���)��
�$$��)�#������������)��� ���&����
� )��&���$�� � �&���&��)���)
�� �
� )�
����F��D

�������
�$���)
��������&&��$���
��#���&��)� ���)����#������)
�)��#���
)
� �
�)
����)���#����"�������)
������� ���
���+������������)�������"/���&������S�C��)�
-����#����)�)
�)�)
�����$����F-
�)�
�)
����)/�
�#����$���
��
�����E���
�����$�

�#�������$��&����� ��)������
L ���$���)���� )
���)
����-
�)�������D
'������&&��$�����#���&��))

� ����)*; ) �����)����

7	
	��������)��	
)����%����!������D���,	��	�
�����!$$��������,����%	��%)�
����%�$!$	��3�����!��������!$	��K�$�	)��	�
����
�. '4� ���.�+��+�"��)�)

����*���=D /���7	
	���������F�������
%�;��	���;��)	�������������%��!
%	
�����D�3��������!$$������$�����,,��������	
	
�����	,$��,�
���������� ����������	�"	
��$�������.�/���7	
	���������F�������
%�;��	���
;��)	������������������%������B&��/�2*9����!�%���
�	
!�����������
%�,�	
��	
�������	�%������	�"	
���
��	
�����	
	
������!����	
�����N�@��������������D�-���
%�	
�$�	
�	$����	,	��������
��,�
���������A

P
age 38



�?

��3!�3	2���.�+��E����)�����&���)��������&���)����*����L ���)/�������)��
�����������/� ���������D

������&&��$�����#���&��)�����F���?�F 4 ����)����������
G���)�� ��)�����&�)������)�#���&������$�/� ����������-
���#�� �����"���)���� �)����)�����)�#�����)��/�������)
��&�������������-
���DH

�������( +
�)�
���"������)��� ��� ���)����( ����/���

���� F 7��	������������!%	�%��?���(��	%3�(���%�����3�
�
%�������$�$����0�	�����
������������8�@�R#�!��R�
������%����	�����(��0��
����!�!����
%�-��!�!�������.

+����	)�����	���������!
��%�����?�>�������������3�0	���
��>�$��	�	)���
%��A>�
�!����.�
'4� ���.�77��+�"��)�)

���? F 7�%��
��$$��
�	����	$��0��%����!
���%�(#�
 �.

���? F G�	�	����%!����Q�����#�!
������.Q
'4� ���.�
��������77��+�"��)�����?)

5��E�)����������&& ����)�������������$)���)��
� ����)����&�)�����$�����)�#���&������$�
�
�����������/� ���������D

����S���C���L ��)���/�&���S���C�
���"����
���)��" )���)
�� �
���
����C���������C�)��������
���)���C�/� )
��� "��������$��D

��� ����-���������&�����C�	���������-����C�
5������������)����
��C�����2� )
�+��E�
�-����C�
����)��������������
��#�&��)�D

�83����� ����-��������
)�
���D�

���: F C�!
������,�%	������"	��(#�K�$!�#�7	
	�����
%!�	
������������

	)�����#��������*+&)&�(�	
��
�%�$��%����6�;�
�%%.

6�!��� ��"��0��%����!
���%�(#� �.

����*�� F��GG&�F��%�	
��
7�
#��%!������	
"���	�%��
�����Q�����Q3��!�)�#��	
%�.

! ��>������%���	�%��
�����(��	

	
�����(���)���	"��
�
	,���.

! ��,�����?>����!����#�!
�������0�����
��#3�)	���
�3�
�
%��(!�	)�.

! '
��	
���!����	%�������0���(���)�%�(�%�#�0����
(�#�
%����$�(#��������������.

!  �	����@8>����!������	�%��
�0�������	
������!(���

��%����$3�@->�%	������%.

'4� ���.�7��������)

	
��+��
�����#�����������-����"��$ �)
��
���&�)����)
��T	�����)�8�E��3)�3�U�&�����
� ����)��
������������)����
)��� ����)��
�����������/� ��������������
)��&�K�&����&���� �����) ��)����$���)
�&�
)��)����)
��������)�#���)�������������)C�������
������)
����)����)D�	
���-������������� ���
�
���������������)���C -��E����-�)
�)
��
�
������H����&&��������������)
���E�/�
���)����C ���� ����$�-�"��)��������������
��)-��E���D
'������&&��$�����#���&��))

� ����)*; ) �����)����

�����I�!������D /�� $��,��	�
����!
	)������&�	�%��
���K�#3�����*+&)&3��
%�����!$%��	
�����(��������C���������	��)	����0�(�	����
%��!$	��M�	��� �����0�(�	���������"�
�$����.

!������D� ��0��"	
��0	�������&�	�%��
���&�,,	��	�
������� ��������$��,����$��	�	)��	,�������)����"�%�����
	���	�
������	�
�!$��
%�%	�$��#����	���������
%�!�	�	����������������$��,�������%�
�0������	��.�/�	��
����(��
������%�0	���/�	�%�;����������
	���	�
���
%�C������!����	�	�����������������0��"	
��0	�������$����..

�����I�!������D �
�	
%�$�
%�
����)	�0����&C4&�	���!���
��#�(�	
��!
%����"�
.�/���%�����)���	�
�����(��
���,$����%S������	
�����$����	��%!��K���,(�������.�/����!���
��&C4&���
����������(��
��1��
%�%�!
�	��
�����
%����H�(�!��#����@.

�����I�!������.�&������;������	���� ������7���!��������/�� 7���!���$��������%!�#��
�����+F;��
%�C������!����	�	���	
� ��������0��"�E�	
��#����$��$���3�$!(�	����
%�	,$��,�
����E�	
���������#������	
�����
&�����. �/����������#����!�����
�����$��)	�	�
����	
���,��	�
��
%��%)	��������������
%��
����,�
��0	������,�	
�%��	�	�
���(�!������$��)	�	�
�������)	����������,��������$����
����#���������.

�����I�����D��6�!
��&������+��0��"��
%�&������'��	�����C���
	
���
%�4,$��)�,�
��+��0��"�������@. /��� �������)��
,�
������$��)	%�%��
��

!������
������!$$��������6�!
��&������+��0��"��	
������?.� /���
+��0��"�(�	
������������#�!
�����������$����
���	)������,�������������#�!
���������$��E������������ ����

P
age 39



�@

��3!�3	2���.�+��E����)����� ���)
�)��
�����������/� �������������)
��&��)������#����������$�+�����'�D�D���&& ��)����;���)������)�������J�/������$�)
�����%��������
 &������
)�D

������&&���$�����#���&��)�����F���?�F ���)����) �/�<���)
�����
G��L ����8<7��)��)����)�
���)
����L ���)����-�)
���)
�����-� �����C����� �������)����)�����&���������)
��&��)������#�� ��&& ��)����-�)
���)
����� ��)�����)
�/����#�HD

�������( +
�)�
���"������)��� ��� ���)����( ����/���

�::@*���� F /���$��$���	�
������	�%��
��	)	
��	
�$�)���#�
	
� ��������������->
'4� ���.�77��-�"��)�)

���� �)�����$�� ����������)��E���� �
����
��#��)/����)
�����)�K)��$�)
���%����$���
��&& ��)����;���)����)����
���D

��)����#��)/�������&&��� ���������
��&& ��)����;���)�������&&��$�� ��������

���)
C������&/C������� ��)���D

	���������#��)��� ��������J ��)����-�)
�4�#��
)
���
�������
��
���
)��
������#��)/D

������&&��-������-� ������ �)�7�����
���� �)�"���)/�)����&���)��)�����)��" )���D

�(��/� �������������#�����-�)
�?��&��)
��
�����-��E�����)�������D

; ������#�����$�����&& ��)����;���)�������)��
� ����)�4)���)��&������J��)D

8��������)
�� �
�� �) �����������)�#�)/�
���J��)���#�������������)����
���-�)
�)
��
%�)������5 �� &D

���� I @@>������	�%��
�	
� ����������������%�(#�
$�)���#3���	
��0	���!������
�	��������	)	
��	
���,���
0�	����������%��
%�%�,$.

+����#��A>��	)��	
���)����$�)���#�2������	������
$��$���	�
�����
#�*9�
��	�
.
'4� ���.�4�#��)
���
������)

���� F /����!���
���	�!��������	�%��
�0����	)��	
�$�)���#
���
%�����@@>3������	������	
�����*9.
'4� ���.�77��-�"��)�)

���� F H����0	
����������(�	��,�
������
�	
%�$�
%�
��
���!$����%�)���$���������#�����������	�����,�0��"�����
������3����	������)	���3��
%����	������������
�!����	�
�
%��!,�
������(��
�$!(�	���%.�M	�0��������!�����
�����
 ���	,����$��)	%�������)	��������0	������	��#�
��%�����
 ������$��"�����
%����	����,	�	������������.

;��&�����������C���&& ��)����;���)�-����"��
����&& ��)/F;�� �����	��E����F��#��)/�
������&&�D 3)�-����" �������)
��
��
��#�&��)���$���&& ��)����;���)�����
������#��)
��"��)��$�)
��� ����)
������&&�D 	
������#��/��$�)��E�����
��#��)/�� )��&���)
�� �
�)
����-�
��&& ��)����;���)�! )��&��
;��&�-��E�-����$�� ������������� ��
��&& ��)���C������������&& ��)��������

���)
��� ��&& ��)���D�	
��+��
��&&�)&��)����)��-��E�������/�)���)
���)��
� ����)�)
��&��)������#�� ��&& ��)�������
+����D
'������&&��$�����#���&��))

� ����)*; ) �����)����

�����I�!������D ;������	��$��

	
������$!(�	�����)	����
�0��	���0	����	
����$��
�3��!	%�
��������	
���)���������	
���������	��!�%�7�#�����������	
�����������,���������3���,,!
	�#������#3���,,!
	�#�
�������#��
%�&6�����
�.�H	����$��
��%!��7��������@3���%�	
�����������(#�����C�����;��)	���G���%��C;G�.�'!���,���(��	�3���:!	��,�
��������)	%�
��3��
��#�	���
%����!�	
#�����
����
�%��	)��#��
%�����!
��(	�	�#.�

H��!���
�����*+&)&��
%��!���,��������#$�����"�#���:!	��,�
�����!	%�
���&��$����AP���	
�	$����������

	
����
%��#$�,!���(��	
)��)�%�	
��	�	T�
��
����,�
�����	)	�#. 7�)
���7�)�&������%���
�(��������� �

�����I�!������D�/��"�	
����)���#����	�
����
��	,��������"�������	,$��������$�)���#�
�0��
%�$��)�
��$�)���#�	
������!�!��.�/��� �������)��
,�
�Q����,,	�,�
��������	���E!��	���,�"���	������
�	���	
�����
�!���
����	,���������0����
�	
!��������"���$�)���#.4�����!�����
 ���������	�
�P

! ���	�
�����$��)�
��$�)���#

! B
�(�	
��$��$�����������!�����$�)���#

! ���	�
����	,$��)�������	)������$��$����	)	
��	
�$�)���#

P
age 40



�(

��3!�3	2��=.�3&���#����)
��)����������/��$�" ���)����$����
�����������/� �����������)�+���
�����&"�/���#���&��)���#��D

������&&��$�����#���&��)�����F�?�F 4 ����)����������
G���)�� ��)���&���#��)
��)����������/��$�" ���)����$����
�����������/� �����������)�+���
���#���&��)���#��HD

�������( +
�)�
���"������)��� ��� ���)����( ����/���

���?*�@ F �
����	,���%��->�������� ������1$�
%	�!���
0�����������%������	�%��
.�/�	���:!��������D�.��(	��	�
.

���=*�? F �1$�
%	�!���$�����	�%���DA38��

���?*�@ F �1$�
%	�!���$�����	�%���DA3�������
'4� ���.�+��;������������#������;����
�������+�)
���	
��
+���
�����&"�/ ��#���&��)�7 ���)D�3�����?C�-��E�-���
 ����)�E���)������)�$/�)
��������)�����$�)
��+���
�
����&"�/���#���&��)�" ���)�����)�����
������)

���@ � /��������0�%�����3��)�����3�������� ����
����,(�#���)��
,�
���
%�C������!����	�	����(!%�����
�������AN�83����!
%�@��$�����
��0���!��%��������(�
��	��
�����	�%��
.

��#����&��)��$�)-�����J��)��-�)
�/� ���
�������)���&���#��$���������E��-������"�)
�
-�)
���)
����&& ��)/����������
����D

;���������1� ��)����������&&����#�������)��
�L ������������)��&������)
����$�����������
"�)
����&��/�������������/���
����D

1�)�"���
&��)��$�	��E�����;����
���� ��)��
�������������&�E������&&����)���������2��
���
)������" ���)�D

1�)/��
������� ����5���/�5�))���.�)
��
���#�������$�$����������� ��)����$���@F�:�/����
�����������&��/�������������/��� ��)���D

����*�� F G���%��
��$�
%	
��$��
������$��$���	�
����
����,(�#�(!%������������%������	�%��
�	��$��E����%����
��,�	
����!
%��->.

����*�� F �1$�
%	�!���$�����	�%�	��$��E����%�����	������
D?3���
'4� ���.�+��;������������#������;����
�������+�)
���	
��
+���
�����&"�/ ��#���&��)�7 ���)D�3�����?C�-��E�-��
 ����)�E���)������)�$/�)
��������)�����$�)
��+���
�
����&"�/���#���&��)�" ���)�����)�����
������)

���� F &�	�%��
��
%�#�!
��$��$�����(!%���	
������
(��
�	%�
�	�	�%������$�	��	�#�0	��	
������	
��	��)	����3��!��
*+&)&����	�
����
����� ����.� 4��	����"�#���,$�
�
��
	
���"	
�����0��%�����*+&)&�	
� ����.���
���$���������	����,,	�,�
�3�0����)��%�)���$�%��0��

�0�����!�������	
�
�	�����$�(	�	�#��
%�$���	�	$����#�
(!%���	
�.��;�!���P� �� �(�	���

�
�����������2� ���������H��7 ���)����

���"��������)�$�������� ������)/�-�)
���
G��))�����)����
)HC�� ���%������)���������
$���+����D 3)������E�/���&�����)����)�E����
$��-����� �����������)�-�����)
� $ ���
�������)�����$�)
���%�������+����D

������)��$�� ����&&�)&��)�)��)
���%���C�
-��
�#���������#������ )���E�)�����
$�������������"���)/��������)�����)��/�
" ���)����$�� �
�����������/� ���������H��
��������)������������#�����)�� ��D
'������&&��$�����#���&��))

� ����)*; ) �����)����

����*��D��/����$�
%	
��$��
��$!(�	���%��
���'���(����������������������)��
,�
������,,	�,�
�����%���)��#��	
��	����
�	
������!���
�����
�,	����	,�����������������
�,	�����0����
%���������
%��!���	
�E�(�.�
/���G!%����$��$�������������������������)��
,�
������
�	
!	
����,,	�,�
����������!��%��
%�	,$��)�����
��	
�����)	�����
%����$�����������)!�
���(���	
�������������
�	
���	,��.�/��� �������$��%!��%�����	�%��
�
�
%�#�!
��$����
�)���	�
��������(!%����� '!��K�����G!%�������@����������������������	�%��
.

!������D ��������!����������)	��������&�	�%��
��
%�6�!
�������
��� ������7���!������������
�0��
%���)	��%�$��	�#��
%����	����	�
�,!�����)��%!�������%��������*+&)&.�����(!%�����#�%��	�	�
��0	���	
��!�
�
����������	�%��
����	����.�/�	��	����,!���,����������	)���
%�,��
	
��!��0�#������
�	%��	
����	�%��
Q���	��������
��	%�� �������)��
,�
��(!%����.

P
age 41



�:

��3!�3	2��?.�+��E����)����� ���)
�)��
�����������/� ����������$��&�+��������)
�����&�����9 �)����4/�)�&���������&�)
�����%��������
 &������
)�D

������&&��$�����#���&��)�����F���?�F 4 ����)����������
G���)�� ����)�����#������ ��)��������)�����������#�����)��/� ����������$��&�+��������������)������+�������������-
�������)
� �
�� �
�/� ����������-����$��&���/�G���E����$)��HC������$�����"/�

)
���:(:��
���������)HD

�������( +
�)�
���"������)��� ��� ���)����( ����/���

���� F /���;�����&�,,!
	�	���H!
%�	������,�	
�
)��	��������	,$��,�
���	�
������������ �����6�!���
'���
%	
��;������#.�*
%�����	������,��0��$��)	%��
�!
%	
������������&�,,!
	�#�;����#�����
����	$��	
�
 �����������	�	�����������$��E������	,�%��������
$��)�
�	�
��
%���%!��	�
����#�!�������
%	
�.
'4� ���.�+��+�"��)�)

���� F #�!
��$��$������,� �����	
��!���%#�����-A

���� F ����
!,(���������!���$������	
� ��������@
'4� ���. +������+�����2� )
�!$$�������4)��)��/��
����#��/���������:�F�����)

���� F ���� �����6�!���'���
%	
��;������#�%�)���$�%�
(��0��
� ��U�6�!���5!��	���G���%.

���?*�( F D�.A,�,�%���)�	��(���(#� �����	,$��,�
��
�������	�#��
%���������$!�$�����������	�	���	
��������
$��E������	,�%����#�!�����	,��$��)�
�	�
��
%�%	)���	�
D

������&&���)��� ����)�/� �� ����������)
��
���&�����J �)�����/�)�&��&���&��)���)
�� �
�
����
�)
��<���
)�D

���������-��������������#�����)���������$�
41%D

��#����&��)��$�����+�����2� )
�!$$�������
4)��)��/D

���#��)�����$�2� )
�!$$�������'+����)�7����
���� ����D

R�D�&����)��" )���)�������&& ��)/�4�$�)/�
���)����
�������+����D�

1�)�"���
&��)��$�J #��������� �������������
+�����
���"�������������D

;�� ����-�������#��)�)�#��&�)
����)�
���������)
��J #������� �)��������� ��)���D

8��������$����
�����������2� ���������������
/� )
�� �)��/���))�������+�����'�)�) )��/�
� �������$���������� )
���)�������+����)D

���( F ����
!,(���������!���$������	
� �������?�

���: F ����
!,(��������	�%��
��
%�#�!
��$��$������,�
 �����	
��!���%#�����@

/���
!,(�������	�����	,���
���
����������#�!���E!��	���
�#���,�	
� ��������������
�(#���.��>�(��0��
�
���AN�8��
%����?N�-.
'4� ���.�+� ����+�����2� )
�!$$�������4)��)��/��
����#��/���������:�F�����)

�����(�#�0�!�%�(��!
�(��������
)�����	
� �����0	���
�
������ �����(�#��)�
�%!�	
����	�!����	,�����������
0������
���
�%���������#�,	����(��$��

	
���
�����$��
�������
�	
��������%!(	�!�����	)	�	��VV..��

�VV..�1��
%�%� ��� �$��"	
�� ��� ���	�� ��,	�#� �
� ����
����$��
���
%N�������	)	
��,�	��	
� ����.�
� ���������
%�����!��%�	
�7�
���������
'4� ���.������)�)��)
��+���
�����&"�/���#���&��)����
)
��L ��)�����$���#�� )�����$�2� )
�9 �)����
��������"���)����"/�����5�����)

���: F ��6�!���5!��	���G��
���;������	��K��	)��#�
���
�$!(�	���%�	
�����.

���� I /��� ��$��$����������%���
��	�
�����
����
���
�
�$!$	�����������!
	��. /�����
����
���0	������$����$��
%�)���$,�
����
%�	,$��)�,�
���	
������)*�������3�
�
%�0	���	
��!%��%	��!��	�
����!
%���,$����
�	)��
�0�
�!	%�
����
�������
��	�!�	�
��
%����������)*�
,�
���,�
����,,	�����.��

	
��/� )
�J �)�����/�)�&������)���#��#���
���+����D�<�-�#��C���������"���)/�$���
����������������)����)���� ��)���C�
� ����C�
� "�)�����&�� ��C�
���)
C������������
���#���������)
���������$����E��F�$)���
�
�����������������#��#���)��+���
�
5����)���D 4)����)
������)
����
�������&��)��-� ������ �������)���
���� �)�"���)/��$��������)���������
�������
����/� �������������)
��/� )
�J �)����
�/�)�&���������������������$�-��$���C�
�� ��)�����������)
������#����D

	
��+��-�������� �)���������#��)�����$�
2� )
�!$$�������'+����)�7�������)
��
4 &&����$�����D�	
��� )��&���$�)
���
���� �)�)����-������)��&�����$��������)�������
��L �����)��)�E����/��
������$��-���D
'������&&��$�����#���&��))

� ����)*; ) �����)����

���:�I�!������D K�)���$,�
���
%�	,$��,�
���	�
����$	����$��E������!$$���	
��#�!
��$��$���	
�������	,	
���E!��	����#���,�����!���)���������F�	�����!
%����"�
D�'�������A@�$��E����$���	�	$�
��3�?A���)�
����	)�%������,���%	��
��	������$��	����%!���	�
���
��%�S���	����$����
����?>��������$��E����$���	�	$�
��.�7�
#��������$��E����$���	�	$�
�����)���1$��	�
��%�%	��!$�	)���
%������	���	����#���P��@�����>��%	������%�
���������
%��!(���
���,	�!��S��?���>��#�!
��$��$�����%�(��
���,������������$����!��S��
%������>����%��1$��	�
��%�,�
�����������$��(��,�.�@A��->���������#�!
��$��$�����)��(��
����"�%���������	�%��
����
��,��$�	
��	
����	���	)��3���,$���%������
��	�
��� ������)����������.�>�	
�����.

/���,�E��	�#��������$���	�	$�
���	,$��)�%����	���"	�����
%������%�%�$��	�	)���!���,��S��8�0�
���
����,$��#,�
���
%�-������!����������
	
�.

���:�I�!������D /���7	
	���������C�������)��
,�
��U�&�,,!
	�	�����!
���%�������
���$�����
�!����	�
��
�$��$���������	,$��)�����)	����	
� ��������(������,��������
��%�������	�%��
��
%�#�!
��$��$���0���
��������	�"�����
���	
�3�������������%#�	
�����#�!���E!��	����#���,3��
��-���;�$��,(�������.�/�����
�!����	�
�������!���!���
�����	����	�
��
%��������,�0��"�����#�!���E!��	���$��)	�	�
3����������0	��������$�	�
������
	,$��)�,�
�3�	
��!%	
��0�������������	��
��%�������G	��.�4��0	����������
������K���,(��.�&�
�	%����	�
�������$�
����0	���%����,	
������0�#����0��%�����#�!���E!��	������)	����	
� ������
%������!�!���%	����	�
��������
K��	)��#����
.

!������D /���7	
	���������C�������)��
,�
���
%�&�,,!
	�	��������%�����$��$���%��������	�
����������;�����&�,,!
	�	���H!
%S��������
���	%����+�&)'�&#,�!3�����E�	
���������������6�!���5!��	���G���%��65G��
;���
%��3�����$��$���%����
�����65G� �����	
��!$$��������������	�
���������,�
��$	����$��E������
%�������
�!����	�
��)�
��.

�����I�!������D ����
���$���&�
�!����	�
��
����$���������	,$��)�����)	����	
� ��������(������,��������
��%�������	�%��
��
%�#�!
��$��$���0�����������	�"�����
���	
�3�������������%#�	
3�����6�!���5!��	���;#���,.�/�	��
��
�!����	�
����"�������
�	%���0����,������
�(��%�
���������
����
����������)	��������0�	������� �����7	
	��������)��$��	�#����$�
�	(	�	�#�����
�!���������������!
��(	�	�#��������$���
����������������	�%��
��
%�
#�!
��$��$���0�����������	�"�����
���	
�����0�������	
�����#�!���E!��	����#���,.

P
age 42



��

��3!�3	2�7����)$������D

������&&��$�����#���&��)�����F���?�F ���)����) �/�<���)
�����
G������)
���������$�)
��&�)
�������$�&��/��)�)
�����)����$�&�)����)/�����HD

�������( +
�)�
���"������)��� ��� ���)����( ����/���

���� F ���
���������	
��D8A3����������$�$��,����
(��������%	
��	
� �������)��(��
��$$��)�%�/�����
���
���0	������$�����!$$����@?���������,,!
	�#�$��E����3�
0�	���0	�������	)��!$����D�3��������3����$��,����
(��������%	
�.

���= F (��������%	
���������	
�� �����0���8?>
'4� ���.�%<4�3�$��)�;�������4 �#�/�����.�1���/���� �)��
9 �������)

/���$��$���	�
����(�(	����(�������%����(	����	
� �����	��
.A@�$�����
�.
'4� ���.�+��7����)$�������4)�)��)���C�+���������)

����5�)����)/����)��)�����)�����)�����7�"/�
;������/�3��)��)�#��'7;3)D

<���)
�0���)����4��#�����������������)��
���)�����)�����7;3D

����)��-������)����� ���7����)$���������F
������)��������������)D

7����)$�������+����&��4�
�&��

	
��7����)$�������+����&��4�
�&� � 
���
"������)�"���
���"/�)
��+��)������)�$/�
���&�����)
�)� �����)��������� ����)�)
��
�������$�"����)$�������&�)
��������)
����
"�"���D

���� ��)������$���)�"���
&��)�������)�����
 �����)
��7����)$�������+����&��4�
�&��
&�����#����"���������D

���� F 4
	�	���(��������%	
�������0���?�>�	
� ����.
'4� ���.�%<4�3�$��)�;�������4 �#�/�����.�1���/���� �)��
9 �������)

/�������,(�#���)��
,�
�Q��
��	�
���(��������%	
��
$�����,,��	�����%��	)������$�����,,��������	)	�	��������
	
���$������0��"�0	��	
�����+F;3�������,,!
	�#3�	
�
���������
%�����)��!
���#�������.�4���	,������%%���������
!
�:!������������(��������%	
���,�
������$�$!���	�
�	
�
 �����.
'4� ���.�+��! ��<���)
/�; ) �����������������)����:)

	��� ����)�����#��/C�����
�����&���#��
/� ����
������H�H�
���)
��������+����C�)
��
+��
����� ��
��.
��%�)������������&&��)����������)
��
 ��L ��������������$�"����)$�������
�&����)�)
����� ��)���D
	
��������&&��)����)��� ����)��)�)
����
��#���.�)
��%<4O�)
����&& ��)/O�����
$�&�����������)���&��)������� � "����
�-���������$�)
���&���)������$�
"����)$������D
'������&&��$�����#���&��))

� ����)*; ) �����)����

���!������D � ����,����
	�#��
%��������)	�	�	
��N�$!(�	���������
!��	
�����)	��������
�0���,,	���%����0��"	
����0��%��*+4&BH�*9�G�(#�H�	�
%�#������%	���	�
.�;	
��������	�
,�
���������(��������%	
���$�����,,��
����!(�	��F������ ����P���
��	�
�������%	
���������(��
��$$�	
��%�����(��������%	
��$�����,,��	��(�	
����)	�0�%����$�����������F������4,$��)�,�
��)�)	�0�����
�!��������	����������(!����)	%�
���(�����
%�
%��	)����(����)��!�.

P
age 43



��

��3!�3	2��/��/�����	��#������D

������&&��$�����#���&��)�����F���?�F +���
�<�&��
G3&���#�����#��������������) ��)����$������ ���-�)
���)
� ��&& ��)/�-
���K���������������&���)���* ��L �������)�� �����))��)���.����"���C���/�����"���K ���������C�����������"���E������)
����

&�����)/���� ��C�����)
���������$��/��/F)��#������HD

�������( +
�)�
���"������)��� ��� ���)����( ����/���

���@*�( F �����
���!$$����%��3������	�	(�����	�%��
.�
/������
��,�����?A>����������������$��E�����0�	���
	,$��)�������$$���!
	�	���������	�%��
�����#$�#��
%
/��)��������,	�	��������������%!���	�
3���,��	,���(#�
$��)	%	
���!	�	�
��
��	���3��
%�����!��	�����	��$���
�	��.
'4� ���.�+� 	��#�������)����7�))���; ) ��H��/��/�����
	��#������;��&�-��E�$�����)������������#��/������
4��)�&"�������)

���@ F ���
����������B%!���	�
����/��)�������,�%��
�)�	��(�������!���7	
��	�#�B��
	�����	�)�,�
�����
��
�7B�����,�!
��%����D���3����	
����?.��

���(*�: F ��,�"����
��

!������
���)�	��(������
C�����B%!���	�
��!����	�	����CB�������������%!���	�
����
�#$�#�/��)������$!$	��.�/������
������,���,�!
��%����
D���3����	
����-���.

8� ��
��$�	��#�������)����7�))���; ) ���F���
�/��/�����	��#������;��&�-��E�$�����)��������
����#��/�����D

8���"���)���������	
���/��/�	��#������
��$ �"��
&��)�����)�������&&�D

8���"���)���������%�-�4�)�������)�
������&&�D

����*�� F ���� �����
���!$$����%��3??����	�	(���
��	�%��
.

D�.@�,	��	�
�����(��
���������%�����������!����	�	������
���!�(	�������	�����	
���)��!�(	��,�
�����
��0���
��!
���%�	
����?N���-.
'4� ���.�+� 	��#�������)����7�))���; ) ��H��/��/�����
	��#������;��&�-��E�$�����)������������#��/������
4��)�&"�������)

??���#$�#��
%�/��)����������)�
��0������$����%�	
�
 �����(#���������������!����	�	�����������$�
%�%��������
�!�)�#�	
�5�
!��#�����.

/���������������!����	�	�����$����%�?���	����0����
��$����%�������� ����.
'4� ����+���/��/������	��#����������#����� �)C�
9�� ��/�����)

���:*�� I �����
���������#$�#����/��)������$!$	���
���	�)	
����������������1$����%���)���	
���������
������,�
��P
9;��2���>��-�>�
9;��2���.->��?-.A>�
9;@�2���.?>��8�.8>�
9;��2�+�����.�>��
G���"���%��	�!����L��)�����
'4� ���.�+��4)�)��4�
�����>�	���
���)

���� F /��������������	��	����
�����
!,(������

�#$�#��
%�/��)����������)�
��	
� �����$��%!��%�
(#����� ��0�����������%��
����7����������
�����%	
�������������
��,�
����$$��)�%�(#�����
*9�;���	��	����!����	�#.

7/�
�������)�����#�����/��/�����	��#������
��)���)
�)�����$�)�$���� �����C�)
��+������

���������)����/�)���&���#����#���������)�����
�����)���" )�������&���#���L ���)/��$�
�����) ��)/������L �� �������)�����#����D

	
��+���$$����$ ������)��������� )
���)�������
+�����)����$ �"��
����" ������-
�/��/�����	��#��������)��D�3������*���)
������)�
-����K)������)����#������N��$����J��)�$ �����
'���#�� ��/�@=N)D�; ����������"�� ����)��
� ����)�)
����$ �"��
&��)��$��&���)/�"���E�C
��� �$������)�
������������C��&���#�����������
��������)�)����$�����)���C����)����"�)
���&�
$�����)��� �������/����������� �����������)����D
'������&&��$�����#���&��))

� ����)*; ) �����)����

!������D /�����	������$	�������
���D�.?A�,	��	�
�	
�������@���)�	��(���������$��������!����	�	���(!	�%�
�0��	����������!�(	����1	��	
���	���.�/��� ������������

�!
��%������	��0	������	���������	
���%!�����������
���!�	�#������
!��������#$�	����
%�/��)��������	)	
���
��������!����	�#��	���.

P
age 44



��

��3!�3	2�4�K ���<���)
D

������&&��$�����#���&��)�����F���?�F ���)����) �/�<���)
�����
G���)�� ��� ��-��E������
������������������-
��
���&��)� ��#��������$F��)��&��������$��-�������C�-
�����&��-����� /� ����������)���K������)
��&��/������)���$���K ���)/�����
���)
/����������

����)����
���HD

�������( +
�)�
���"������)��� ��� ���)����( ����/���

����*�@ �������
������
��$�	�
�����������(# 8.A>�	
�
!
%����-���
%�(#�@.�>�	
�!
%����8�.
'4� ���.�;���	���������������/�$��)�
��)�� � �)�����)

���? F H	�!���������%�A3?A���$	��%����������;/4�������
	
� ����.

?-����������%	��
���%�F4M�	
�����%�$��	�
���!
%������
	
� ����.
'4� ���.�%<4�+����������)����<30�>�4	3�)���������+�����
5���
����:)

���( F ��
��$�	�
�����������	�������%��@��A�$���
���!��
%��	����L�-.@

���( F ��
��$�	�
�����������	�������%��A��?�$���
���!��
%��	����L���.@

���( F ��
��$�	�
��	
� ���������,	
���%�(#��(���	�
�
����!
%����8��L�A?>
'4� ���.�+�	������ ������)����C����:)

4�K ���<���)
�����+����7�������)���������$���
+���������*�=���#������D

R�=�E�������)���)��)���������������/���
�&�D�
����)��#����"���)���&���#���� ��)�������
��
������������������K ���
���)
����#����D

	
��5����)���$���<���)
�����4������4��#�����

����������)��)
��������)�����$�R==C����&�)�
�
$ �������������*���$���4�K ������� �)���$������
���)�������+����D�

	
��+��4�K ���<���)
�����+���F"�������)����
�����$���+����C�����F���=C�� )��������)�����)��
�&���#��)
����K ���
���)
�����-���"������$�)
��
��� ��)���C���� ������L �)�����������)����)��
��K ���
���)
C�����)����#������������)/�)
�)�
� ����)����������� �������"� )�����)����
���C�
��KC�������K ���)/D

	
��1&��-���)���
��������J��)���&&������
�)���&���&��)�)�����������������D

����)�������������4�
�&����)�"����
���"����
��&&���������)��$�����)�)����)��������)����
-�)
������������
�&���$��&�4��)�����

���� � ��<30��-����������&������-���
�� ��
����������&"�������

���: F H	�!���������%�83@?���$	��%����������;/4�������
	
� ����.
'4� ���.�%<4�+����������)����<30�>�4	3�)���������+�����
5���
�����)

���� F ��
��$�	�
�����������	�������%��@��A�$���
���!��
%��	����L�?.�-

���� F ��
��$�	�
�����������	�������%��A��?�$���
���!��
%��	����L�@?.?

���� F ��
��$�	�
��	
� ��������,	
���%�(#��(���	�
�����
!
%����8��L�A�>
'4� ���.�+��	������ ������)����C�����)

/���*9����������	���������
����(	�����
%��(���	�
�
������	
� �����
�B!��$�.
'4� ���.�;���	���������������/�$��)�
��)�� � �)�����)

	�������������)������)���
�#����������/�
"����$����������+�������������)�/����C�" )�
��&��������&���)��) $�� �����)
��+�H��
4�K ���<���)
�����+���"�������)���������
����E�/����������������������
��� ��#��)/�
����
���)
����L ���)���D�	
����������/�
��)��$�������������� ������?�$�������-�/�$��&�
)
����)���::��C " )���������������
)�/�$��&�
@D��������:�)��@D(��������D�;��������������
 ������(�)
��&��)������)���)�����)�� �� )��
$����$��&���D������)
� �����������:�)���@D@�
�������C�)
����-��)���)�����������������
�::�D
'������&&��$�����#���&��))

� ����)*; ) �����)����

!������D &�
�����$�	)�����)	�����
%��*7����)	������B)�
	
���
%�;��!�%�#���	
	�������
�0��)�	��(����
%��������
!�������������!��������!$$�����
%��%)	��3�$��)	%	
�����	
"�0	�����1!�������������)	���.�/���
�������������)	����0	��	
��-����	��!
	)������#��)����->.�/������)	����������
�	
!	
������)��)�3�0	����C�)&��	
���,��	�
�
�0�(�	
��$��)	%�%�����!�����1!�������������)	�����
%�)�
!����������%�(#�#�!
��
$��$����!������&����%�����,��3�#�!�����
������
%�)	���������
!����.

/���;��
%��%������&�
%�,�&��%�&�;���,���	
� �������)��(��
�%�)���$�%�(#��F �����!$$����:!��	�#��
%���
�	���
�#�������� ������&�&��%�;���,��,�
���,�
�S�,�
	���	
���
%��)��!��	�
3�%��	)��#S�$!(�	�	�#�
�
%�$��,��	�
��
%����	
	
�.�/������
%��%��0	����
��!�������
�	���
�#��
�����%��	)��#����&�&��%�����,���������� ������
%�����
����
����	�������	
�$��)	%	
�����%�:!��	�#���1!����������	
���,��	�
����#�!
��
$��$���������� ����.�

P
age 45



��

��3!�3	2�4&�E��;����8������)����<���)
�7���D

������&&��$�����#���&��)�����F���?�F ���)����) �/�<���)
�����
G7 �������� ��������&&���$�&��� ����)������� �����/� �� �������$��&��)��)����)���&�E�C�� ����)��&�E����-
��-��)�)����#�� �C�������""/��6���#���&��)����������#��#������ ���� �
����

��� �����)�"������&����/�)��/� ���������HD

�������( +
�)�
���"������)��� ��� ���)����( ����/���

�::?F���? � ;,�"	
��(#��A�����8�#������%�3�

7�/� ����� ����

�:(? �?D� �:D( �@D(

�:(( ��D� �:D� �=D=

�::� ��D� ��D� �(D�

�::� �(D� ��D= ��D�

�::� �@D@ �?D� ��D:

�::? ��D� �(D: �=D(

�::( ��D� �:D� �=D�

���� �:D= �:D� ��D�

���� �=D� �?D: ��D:

���� �:D� �@D= ��D�

���? ��D� ��D? �@D�
'4� ���.�<74����)�C�� "���
������+� <���)
�	���������
+���������)

���� F )��!�����,�"	
��0�����$����%�(#���>�����A�
#������%�(�#���
%��->�����A�#������%��	���.
'4� ���. +��4&�E�������+�����I�� ����)�;��)�����@)

���@*�( F����!%#���,,	��	�
�%�(#��;F� ������
%�
����G�	�	���F�����H�!
%��	�
�&#,�!�	
%	�����������
�����	
���,�"	
��������%�%	������������+F;� ������
�
���	,���%�D@-8�,	��	�
.

���������+��"���)
��������/��$�)�"�����
���� �)���)�)
������)��$���������� ���&��E�)��
�����)
����������
���D

;�"� ��/������F ��+��"������)
��������$�
)�"�����$��&�#�������&��
�������&����)��
$����D

���: � ;,�"	
��(#��A�����8�#������%��

7�/� ����� ����

���: ��D� �?D� ��D=
'4� ���.�<74����)�C�� "���
������+� <���)
�	���������
+���������)

/���F������G���)	���	
�;���������%�&�	�%��
��!�)�#�
�!���������������!
%����$�����
���������8�#������%�
���������	�%��
�	
� �������$����(�	
���1$���%����
�,�"������������	,�����#����)����%�	
������.
'4� ���.�+�� +�"��)��9 �/�����)

��>�������!�����,�"�������%��������A���$����������
�	��������)�
%	
��,���	
����������	��!�!�����!�������
��(����.
'4� ���.�+��I�!�)�"�������)

���� F �������!�%�(�������	����B!��$��
���!
��#����
(�
��,�"	
��	
�)��	���������#	
����	�%��
�����H	����
7	
	�����&��0#
�5�
��������

�!
��%.

���� F ���$�	��,��"���	)��#������	
��� �����
(�

�%��,�"	
��	
�$!(�	��$�����3�$������	
��
0��"�����
%�����$!(�	�����,�����%�
��������
����
%���
%��,�"�.

���� F /���H�����;����� �����;!,,������,	���

0�����!
���%�����%������������������	%�#�3�0��
�
��,	�	�����������	
����������$�
%�,�����	,��
��������.�/������,	�����
������
�$���
����
��,,	�,�
�����"��$����	���������������,��,�"��
�
%�$���
�	���#�$!��	
����	�%��
�	
�%�
�������
(�����	
��	
�$�	��
�!����1	
�.�H�����;����� �����
0	���(����"	
���������,	����!����� �����
��,,!
	�	�����������������	%�#�����$�������	���
�!,,������%����0.

	
��+�����)�� ���)��" �������� ��
������&&���$ &��� ����)������� �����
/� ����������$��&��)��)����)���&�E�C
� ����)��&�E����-
��-��)�)����#�� �C�����
��""/��6���#���&��) ������F��#��#���
��� ���� �
������� �����)�"������&����/�
)� /� ���������D�	
���-��E����� ����)���
"/�)
��� ����)�)�"���� ���)����������&&��
����)
�����$)�	�"��������)������)��������C
���������"/�)
��2� �� ������H���&�E����
���#��)����������&&��I
�����)C�4&�E��$������������&��)�)��������
4&�E��7 ���
'������&&��$�����#���&��))

� ����)*; ) �����)����

����*��D��/���7	
	���������F�������
%�;��	���;��)	�������������%�����$$��)��%�����������	�
���������FG;&��!�)�#�	
� �����	
��!�!,
����@��
%���$�����,,������
����,�
�����	)	�	���0	���#�!
��$��$��.�/���
�!�)�#�	���������(���%3�0	�����!
��	����
%����	�
��0��"	
����������
%��%	��%����������$�������������������	
���
��	�
���#���,$���(���	
���,��	�
���������A�#������%�.�/����!�)�#�,���������
������	,$����
��
��%�.

3$�/� ���L ����$ �)
�����$��&�)������������$���)��������������)��)�I �
���������/� ������������
)�D���D��#D E

P
age 46


	Agenda
	2 Scrutiny of Welsh Government compliance with section 1 of the Rights of the Child and Young Persons (Wales) Measure 2011 and the updated Getting it Right action plan
	3 Scrutiny of Welsh Government compliance with section 1 of the Rights of the Child and Young Persons (Wales) Measure 2011 and the updated Getting it Right action plan
	CYP(4)-14-13 Paper 3 UNCRC monitoring group

	4 Scrutiny of Welsh Government compliance with section 1 of the Rights of the Child and Young Persons (Wales) Measure 2011 and the updated Getting it Right action plan
	CYP(4)-14-13 Paper 5 Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty


